
Join us!  In an effort to enhance meetings post COVID-19 emergency 
orders, the City Council invites you to join and/or participate in a variety 
of ways:  Via computer Zoom meetings (no app is necessary), telephone, 

email and/or text!  See details on page 4. 

 
Vestavia Hills 

City Council Agenda 
AMENDED 

January 10, 2022 
6:00 PM 

1. Call to Order              

2. Roll Call 

3. Invocation – David Phillips, Vestavia Hills Chaplain 

4. Pledge Of Allegiance  

5. Approval Of The Agenda 

6. Announcements, Candidates and Guest Recognition 

7. Proclamation – Fire Fighter Cancer Awareness Month– January 2022 

8. City Manager’s Report 

9. Councilors’ Reports 

10. Wald Park Turf Replacement – Ed Norton, HNP Landscape Architects 

11. Approval Of Minutes – December 20, 2021 (Work Session) And December 20, 2021 

(Regular Meeting)  

Old Business 

12. Ordinance Number 3076 – An Ordinance Approving An Agreement For Cancellation Of 

Present Contract And Substitution Of New Contract Regarding The Collection And 

Disposal Services For Single-Family Residential Garbage, Trash, Recyclables, Leaves And 

Storm Debris (“Agreement”) And Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City 

Manager To Execute And Deliver Said Agreement, Which Is Attached Hereto And Marked 

As Exhibit 1     (public hearing) 

13. Ordinance Number 3077 – An Ordinance Approving A New Contract Regarding The 

Collection And Disposal Services For Single-Family Residential Garbage, Trash, 

Recyclables, Leaves And Storm Debris (“Agreement”) And Authorizing And Directing 

The Mayor And City Manager To Execute And Deliver Said Agreement, Which Is 

Attached Hereto And Marked As Exhibit    (public hearing) 

 



New Business 

14. Resolution Number 5369 – A Resolution Appointing Members To The Vestavia Hills 

Design Review Board    (public hearing) 

15. Resolution Number 5371 – A Resolution Declaring Certain Personal Property As Surplus 

And Authorizing The City Manager To Sell/Dispose Of Said Property 

New Business (Requesting Unanimous Consent) 

First Reading (No Action To Be Taken At This Meeting) 

16. Resolution Number 5370 – A Resolution Accepting The Dedication Of The Streets In The 

Altadena Park Subdivision Known As Altadena Park Circle And Altadena Park Lane   

(public hearing) 

17. Ordinance Number 3079 – Rezoning – 4575 Pine Tree Circle; Lot 12, Topfield 

Subdivision; Rezone From Vestavia Hills 1.2 (Planned Neighborhood Mixed Use District) 

To Vestavia Hills B-1 (Neighborhood Business District) With Limited Uses; Seed Corn, 

LLC & Pine Tree Partners, LLC, Owners   (public hearing) 

18. Resolution Number 5364 – Annexation – 90 Day – 1718 Vestaview Lane; John G. Moss, 

III, Owner 

19. Ordinance Number 3050 – Annexation – Overnight – 1718 Vestaview Lane; John G. Moss, 

III, Owner 

20. Citizens Comments   

21. Time Of Adjournment 

  



SPECIAL NOTICE CONCERNING CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS 
 
Due to the COVID-19 safety advice given by the ADPH, the City Council work sessions and 
meetings are available via video-conference and teleconference. If you choose not to attend 
in person, you may still participate. Following are instructions for three options to 
participate remotely. 
 
COMPUTER PARTICIPATION (view/participate in real time) 
 
To participate in by videoconference, click https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5539517181. When the 
Zoom.us window opens in your browser, click “Allow” so that the page may open to a waiting 
room. The host will open the meeting and bring all into the meeting room at that time.  All 
participants will be automatically muted upon entrance to the meeting. If you wish to speak 
during time(s) identified for public input, activate the “Raise Hand” feature and unmute yourself 
by toggling the mute button. When the Mayor recognizes you and gives you the floor, state your 
name and address for the record and then you may address the Council. 
 
Using the icons on the Zoom screen, you can:  

 Mute/unmute your microphone (far left)  
 Turn on/off camera (“Start/Stop Video”)  
 View Participants – opens a pop-out screen that includes the “Raise Hand” icon that you 

may use to raise a virtual hand  
 Change your screen name displayed in the participant list and video window  
 Toggle between “speaker” and “gallery” views – “Speaker view” shows the active 

speaker; “Gallery view” tiles all of the meeting participants 
 
TELEPHONE PARTICIPATION (view/participate in real time) 
 
To participate by telephone, dial 312.626.6799 and enter the meeting ID: 455 534 3275. All 
participants will be automatically muted upon entrance to the meeting. If you wish to speak during 
time(s) identified for public input, press *6 on your phone keypad to unmute yourself. Then state 
your name and wait for the Mayor to recognize you. When the Mayor recognizes you and gives 
you the floor, state your name and address for the record and then address the Council. 
 
 
TEXT AND/OR EMAIL (prior to the meeting or in real time) 
 
If you do not wish to join the meeting but would like to ask a question or make a statement 
regarding an item on the agenda, you may email the City Council directly at 
City.Council@vhal.org. You may also text your question/statement to City Council at 
205.517.1370. Both of these options are available prior to and during each work session and 
meeting. Be sure to provide your name and address for the record and your comments will be 
recited to the City Council as the corresponding item is being addressed. Note: As a matter of 
record, your name and address are required. If identification is not provided, your 
comment/question will not be presented. 



WHEREAS,  the  City  of  Vestavia  Hills,  Alabama  is  committed  to  ensuring  the  safety  and 
security of all those living in and visiting Vestavia Hills; and 

WHEREAS,  fighting  fires  is  one  of  the  most  hazardous  professions,  requiring  physical 
strength,  stamina,  extensive  training,  courage,  and  selfless  concern  for  the 
welfare of our residents; and  

WHEREAS,  research  shows  that  firefighters  are more  likely  to  be  diagnosed with  certain 
types of cancer than the general public; and 

WHEREAS  the health and well‐being of our firefighters  is a top priority and education and 
training that focuses on the best practices for preventing and reducing the risk of 
occupational cancer is essential; and    

WHEREAS   in order to help save  lives, the  International Association of Firefighters and the 
Firefighter  Cancer  Support  Network  will  partner  to  increase  awareness  and 
deliver targeted education and provide resources to reduce the impact of cancer 
on firefighters this January. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Ashley C. Curry, by virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor of the City 
of Vestavia Hills in the State of Alabama, do hereby proclaim January 2022 as 

     FIREFIGHTER CANCER AWARENESS MONTH 

throughout our  community and  I urge all employees of  the Vestavia Hills Fire 
Department to participate in fire safety training and activities in order to enjoy a 
long, safe career and a healthy retirement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  I  have  hereunto 
set my  hand  and  caused  the  Seal  of  the 
City of Vestavia Hills to be affixed this the 
10th day of January 2022. 

__________________________________
______ 
Ashley C. Curry 
Mayor 



City Council Work Session Minutes 
Page 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 

CITY COUNCIL 

MINUTES 

WORK SESSION 

DECEMBER 20, 2021 

The City Council of Vestavia Hills met in a special work session on this date at 
5:00 PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law.  Mayor Curry called 
the work session to order and the Clerk checked the roll with the following: 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Ashley C. Curry 
Rusty Weaver, Mayor Pro-Tem 
George Pierce, Councilor 
Paul J. Head, Councilor 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Kimberly Cook, Councilor 

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jeff Downes, City Manager 
Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk 
Dan Rary, Police Chief 
Sandi Wilson, Seniors & Programming Supr. 

The Mayor called the work session to order and indicated that the Council needed 
to go into executive session for sale and/or purchase of real estate for about 30 minutes. 
This was certified by Whit Colvin, attorney representing the Council. 

MOTION Motion to enter into executive session for an estimated 30 minutes for the 
purpose of purchase and/or sale of real estate was by Mr. Weaver seconded 
by Mr. Pierce.  Roll call vote as follows: 

Mr. Head – yes Mr. Pierce – yes  
Mr. Weaver – yes  Mayor Curry – yes  

Motion carried. 

At 5:01 PM the Council exited the Chamber and entered into Executive Session. 
At 5:57 the Council re-entered the Chamber.  The Mayor called the work session back to 
order. 



City Council Work Session Minutes 
Page 2 

 

 
 
 
 There being no further business, the work session adjourned at 5:58 PM. 
 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 

 
 



City Council Minutes 
December 20, 2021 

Page 1 

 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 

CITY COUNCIL 

MINUTES 

DECEMBER 20, 2021 

The City Council of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 6:00 PM, 
following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law.  A number of staff and members of 
the general public also attended virtually, via Zoom.com, following publication pursuant to 
Alabama law.  The Mayor called the meeting to order.  The City Clerk called the roll with the 
following: 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Ashley C. Curry 
Rusty Weaver, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Paul Head, Councilor 
George Pierce, Councilor 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Kimberly Cook, Councilor 

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jeff Downes, City Manager 
Patrick H. Boone, City Attorney 
Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk 
Danny Rary, Police Chief 
Jason Hardin, Police Captain 
Sandi Wilson, Seniors and Programming Super. 
Melvin Turner, Finance Director 
George Sawaya, Asst. Finance Director 
Marvin Green, Fire Chief* 
Umang Patel, Court Director* 
Ryan Farrell, Fire Marshal 
Christopher Brady, City Engineer 
Keith Blanton, Building Official 
Cinnamon McCulley, Communication Specialist 
Steve Ammons, Jefferson County Commission 

*present via Zoom or telephone

Butch Williams, a Vestavia Hills Chaplain, led the invocation which was followed by the 
Pledge of Allegiance.   

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

The Mayor opened the floor for a motion of approval of the agenda as presented. 



City Council Minutes 
December 20, 2021 

Page 2 
 

MOTION Motion to approve the agenda as presented was by Mr. Pierce seconded by Mr. 
Weaver.  Roll call vote was, as follows: 

   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 
Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS, CANDIDATES, GUEST RECOGNITION  
 

 Mr. Pierce announced that he had attended the last Chamber of Commerce Board meeting 
of the year and thanked the Chamber for another successful year. 

 Mr. Pierce welcome Steve Ammons, Jefferson County Commissioner to the meeting. 
 Mr. Ammons announced that he is a candidate for the Jefferson County Commission and 

asked for support in the upcoming election. 
 
 

PROCLAMATION 
 
 The Mayor presented a Proclamation designating January 2022 as “Human Trafficking 
Awareness Month.”  Mr. Downes read the Proclamation and the Mayor presented it to Amy 
Wagar, Child Trafficking Solutions Project and Barbara Fowler, Chair, Child Trafficking 
Solutions Project (attending virtually). 
 
 Mrs. Fowler commended the Mayor and Council for the City’s efforts in battling human 
trafficking. 
 
 Mrs. Wagar echoed Mrs. Fowler’s comments and also commended the VHPD for their 
efforts in taking care of these situation as they are on the front lines actually battling this. 
 
 

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

 Mr. Downes invited Chief Rary to do some officer recognitions. 
o Chief Rary stated that his PD is always on the lookout for situations that are out of 

the ordinary.  He described situations where officers responded heroically and the 
end result was saving lives.  He honored the following officers with a plaque of 
recognition:  Officer Nick Steketee, Officer Randy Gagnon and Officer Juan 
Chavez.  The Chief, City Manager and Council all thanked these young officers 
for their service to the city and the public. 

 
 

COUNCILOR REPORTS 
 

 Mr. Pierce thanked all those involved in the Christmas Parade in Liberty Park.  He stated 
that the crowd was largest he’s seen in a long time.  All the parade organizers and City 
employees did an outstanding job. 



City Council Minutes 
December 20, 2021 

Page 3 
 

 
 

FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
 Melvin Turner, III, Finance Director, presented the financial reports. He read and 
explained the balances. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The Mayor stated that the approval of the November 30, 2021 (Work Session) and 
December 13, 2021 (Regular Meeting) was needed and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of the November 30, 2021 

(Work Session) and December 13, 2021 (Regular Meeting) was made by Mr. 
Weaver and second was by Mr. Pierce.  Roll call vote as follows: 

   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 
Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 
 

OLD BUSINESS  
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 3063 
 

Ordinance Number 3063 – An Ordinance Amending Ordinance Number 2665 And Section 
5-71 Of The Vestavia Hills Code Of Ordinances Adopting The 2021 
International Building Code For The City Of Vestavia Hills, Alabama     

 
MOTION Motion to approve Ordinance Number 3063 was by Mr. Weaver and seconded by 

Mr. Pierce. 
 
The Mayor explained that this Ordinance 3063 and all of the ordinances to follow to and 

including Ordinance 3072 are for adoption of updated codes relating to building and fire.  He 
stated that each item would be voted upon individually, but he will hold only one public hearing 
for all items.  He explained that the codes were open for public inspection since mid-November 
and all revisions are completed. 

 
The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing for Ordinance Numbers 3063, 3064, 

3065, 3066, 3067, 3068, 3069, 3070, 3071 and 3072.  There being no one to address the Council, 
the Mayor closed the public hearing and called for the question.  Roll call vote was as follows: 
   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 

Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 
 



City Council Minutes 
December 20, 2021 

Page 4 
 

 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 3064 
 

Ordinance Number 3064 – An Ordinance Amending Ordinance Number 2666 And Section 
5-81 Of The Vestavia Hills Code Of Ordinances Adopting The 2021 
International Energy Conservation Code For The City Of Vestavia Hills, 
Alabama   

 
MOTION Motion to approve Ordinance Number 3064 was by Mr. Weaver and seconded by 

Mr. Pierce. 
 
The Mayor explained that there has already been a public hearing on this agenda item. 
 
There being no one to address the Council, the Mayor called for the question.  Roll call 

vote was as follows: 
   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 

Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 3065 
 

Ordinance Number 3065 – An Ordinance Amending Ordinance Number 2667 And Section 
5-91 Of The Vestavia Hills Code Of Ordinances Adopting The 2021 
International Existing Building Code For The City Of Vestavia Hills, 
Alabama   

 
MOTION Motion to approve Ordinance Number 3065 was by Mr. Weaver and seconded by 

Mr. Pierce. 
 
The Mayor explained that there has already been a public hearing on this agenda item. 
 
There being no one to address the Council, the Mayor called for the question.  Roll call 

vote was as follows: 
   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 

Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 3066 
 

Ordinance Number 3066 – An Ordinance Amending Ordinance Number 2668 And Section 
5-101 Of The Vestavia Hills Code Of Ordinances Adopting The 2021 
International Residential Code For The City Of Vestavia Hills, Alabama  

 



City Council Minutes 
December 20, 2021 

Page 5 
 

MOTION Motion to approve Ordinance Number 3066 was by Mr. Weaver and seconded by 
Mr. Head. 

 
The Mayor explained that there has already been a public hearing on this agenda item. 
 
There being no one to address the Council, the Mayor called for the question.  Roll call 

vote was as follows: 
   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 

Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 3067 
 

Ordinance Number 3067 – An Ordinance Amending Ordinance Number 2669 And Section 
5-111 Of The Vestavia Hills Code Of Ordinances Adopting The 2021 
International Plumbing Code For The City Of Vestavia Hills, Alabama  

 
MOTION Motion to approve Ordinance Number 3067 was by Mr. Weaver and seconded by 

Mr. Head. 
 
The Mayor explained that there has already been a public hearing on this agenda item. 
 
There being no one to address the Council, the Mayor called for the question.  Roll call 

vote was as follows: 
   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 

Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 3068 
 

Ordinance Number 3068 – An Ordinance Amending Ordinance Number 2670 And Section 
5-121 Of The Vestavia Hills Code Of Ordinances Adopting The 2021 
International Mechanical Code For The City Of Vestavia Hills, Alabama  

 
MOTION Motion to approve Ordinance Number 3068 was by Mr. Weaver and seconded by 

Mr. Head. 
The Mayor explained that there has already been a public hearing on this agenda item. 
 
There being no one to address the Council, the Mayor called for the question.  Roll call 

vote was as follows: 
   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 

Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 



City Council Minutes 
December 20, 2021 

Page 6 
 

 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 3069 
 

Ordinance Number 3069 – An Ordinance Amending Ordinance Number 2671 And Section 
5-131 Of The Vestavia Hills Code Of Ordinances Adopting The 2021 
International Fuel Gas Code For The City Of Vestavia Hills, Alabama  

 
MOTION Motion to approve Ordinance Number 3069 was by Mr. Weaver and seconded by 

Mr. Head. 
 
The Mayor explained that there has already been a public hearing on this agenda item. 
 
There being no one to address the Council, the Mayor called for the question.  Roll call 

vote was as follows: 
   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 

Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 3070 
 

Ordinance Number 3070 – An Ordinance Amending Ordinance Number 2672 And Section 
5-141 Of The Vestavia Hills Code Of Ordinances Adopting The 2020 National 
Electrical Code For The City Of Vestavia Hills, Alabama  

 
MOTION Motion to approve Ordinance Number 3070 was by Mr. Weaver and seconded by 

Mr. Head. 
 
The Mayor explained that there has already been a public hearing on this agenda item. 
 
There being no one to address the Council, the Mayor called for the question.  Roll call 

vote was as follows: 
   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 

Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 3071 
 

Ordinance Number 3071 – An Ordinance Amending Ordinance Number 2673 And Section 
5-151 Of The Vestavia Hills Code Of Ordinances Adopting The 2021 
International Swimming Pool And Spa Code For The City Of Vestavia Hills, 
Alabama  

 



City Council Minutes 
December 20, 2021 

Page 7 
 

MOTION Motion to approve Ordinance Number 3071 was by Mr. Weaver and seconded by 
Mr. Head. 

 
The Mayor explained that there has already been a public hearing on this agenda item. 
 
There being no one to address the Council, the Mayor called for the question.  Roll call 

vote was as follows: 
   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 

Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 3072 
 

Ordinance Number 3072 – An Ordinance To Amend Section 6-16, Vestavia Hills Code Of 
Ordinances, Republished 2013 Entitled “Codes Adopted;” To Repeal 
Ordinance Number 2553 And To Adopt The 2021 International Fire Code 
For The City Of Vestavia Hills, Alabama  

 
MOTION Motion to approve Ordinance Number 3072 was by Mr. Weaver and seconded by 

Mr. Head. 
 
The Mayor explained that there has already been a public hearing on this agenda item. 
 
There being no one to address the Council, the Mayor called for the question.  Roll call 

vote was as follows: 
   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 

Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 5359 
 

Resolution Number 5359 – Annexation – 90 day – 2433 Dolly Ridge Road; Lot 35, Rocky 
Ridge Estates; Megan Rudolph, Owner 

 
MOTION Motion to approve Resolution Number 5359 was by Mr. Weaver and seconded by 

Mr. Pierce. 
 
Mrs. Rudolph was present in regard to this request. 
 
The Mayor explained that this resolution would begin a 90-day annexation of this property 

followed by an ordinance for the overnight annexation of the same property.  He stated that he’d 
like to do only one public hearing on the items although they’ll be voted upon separately. 

 



City Council Minutes 
December 20, 2021 

Page 8 
 

Mr. Pierce gave the report of the Standing Annexation Committee which noted a drainage 
issue that the City Engineer has acknowledged that exists on the property and not within the public 
ROW. 

 
The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing on Resolution 5359 and Ordinance 3047.  

There being no one to address the Council, the Mayor called for the question.  Roll call vote was 
as follows: 
   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 

Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 3047 
 

Ordinance Number 3047 – Annexation – Overnight – 2433 Dolly Ridge Road; Lot 35, Rocky 
Ridge Estates; Megan Rudolph, Owner 

 
MOTION Motion to approve Ordinance Number 3047 was by Mr. Weaver and seconded by 

Mr. Head. 
 
The Mayor explained that there has already been a public hearing on this agenda item. 
 
There being no one to address the Council, the Mayor called for the question.  Roll call 

vote was as follows: 
   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 

Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 3073 
 

Ordinance Number 3073 – An Ordinance Granting A Franchise To Spire Alabama, Inc., 
Its Successors And Assigns, In The City Of Vestavia Hills Alabama 

 
MOTION Motion to approve Ordinance Number 3073 was by Mr. Weaver and seconded by 

Mr. Pierce. 
 
Mr. Downes stated that this is the 30-year renewal of the natural gas franchise with Spire 

Alabama, formerly Alagasco subject to the rules specified in the Ordinance.  He stated that the 
document has been reviewed and revised by himself and by Mr. Boone. 

 
The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the 

Council, the Mayor closed the public hearing and called for the question.  Roll call vote was as 
follows: 
   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 

Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 



City Council Minutes 
December 20, 2021 

Page 9 
 

     motion carried. 
 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 3074 
 

Ordinance Number 3074 – Conditional Use Approval For Construction Of Two Duplexes 
(4 Dwelling Units) To Be Utilized For Housing Of Furloughed Missionaries 
For The Property Located At 2017 Columbiana Road; Shades Mountain 
Baptist Church; Tom Boston, Representing 

 
MOTION Motion to approve Ordinance Number 3074 was by Mr. Weaver and seconded by 

Mr. Pierce. 
 
Mr. Weaver stated that this request is for construction of two duplexes (4 dwelling units) 

to be located on the Church campus to house furloughed missionaries.  He indicated that the 
Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed the criteria needed in order to grant a conditional use 
and found no adverse information.  P&Z considered the request and recommended approval with 
the following stipulations which have been written into the Ordinance: 

(1) Conditional use is hereby granted for a maximum of 2 duplexes (4 units) to be 
utilized for housing for furloughed missionaries; and 

(2) Duplexes shall be constructed and located substantially as detailed in the attached 
drawings and site plan; and 

(3) No residential structure shall house any individual missionary for a period 
exceeding one-year; and 

(4) Private drive servicing said duplexes shall be named for emergency purposed and 
addressed through the City’s addressing system. 

 
The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the 

Council, the Mayor closed the public hearing and called for the question.  Roll call vote was as 
follows: 
   Mr. Head – abstain   Mr. Pierce – yes 

Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 5365 
 

Resolution Number 5365 – A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A 
Lightning Detection System For The City Of Vestavia Hills 

 
MOTION Motion to approve Resolution Number 5365 was by Mr. Weaver and seconded by 

Mr. Head. 
 
Mr. Downes stated that this expense will cover lightning detection systems at all the 

athletic parks in the City and not leave it to guesswork. 
 



City Council Minutes 
December 20, 2021 

Page 10 
 

Donald Harwell, Willoughby Road, asked if this was bid and how will it be funded. 
 
Mr. Downes stated that purchase is around $13,000 and doesn’t hit the bid threshold 

amount. 
 
The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the 

Council, the Mayor closed the public hearing and called for the question.  Roll call vote was as 
follows: 
   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 

Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS (UNANIMOUS CONSENT REQUESTED) 
 
 Mayor Curry stated that the next item requires unanimous consent for consideration and 
action. He opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION Motion for unanimous consent for consideration and action of Resolution Number 

5368 was by Mr. Weaver seconded by Mr. Head.  Roll call vote as follows: 
   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 

Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 5368 
 
Resolution Number 5368 – A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Remit A Fee To 

Alabama Department Of Environmental Management (ADEM) For The 
City’s MS4, Five-Year Permit 

 
MOTION Motion to approve Resolution Number 5368 was by Mr. Weaver and seconded by 

Mr. Pierce. 
 
The Mayor explained this was to renew the City’s MS4 five-year permit. 
 
The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the 

Council, the Mayor closed the public hearing and called for the question.  Roll call vote was as 
follows: 
   Mr. Head – yes   Mr. Pierce – yes 

Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes 
     motion carried. 

 



City Council Minutes 
December 20, 2021 

Page 11 
 

 
 
FIRST READING (NO ACTION TO BE TAKEN AT THIS MEETING)  

1. Ordinance Number 3076 – An Ordinance Approving An Agreement For Cancellation Of 
Present Contract And Substitution Of New Contract Regarding The Collection And 
Disposal Services For Single-Family Residential Garbage, Trash, Recyclables, Leaves 
And Storm Debris (“Agreement”) And Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City 
Manager To Execute And Deliver Said Agreement, Which Is Attached Hereto And 
Marked As Exhibit 1     (Public Hearing On January 10, 2022) 

2. Ordinance Number 3077 – An Ordinance Approving A New Contract Regarding The 
Collection And Disposal Services For Single-Family Residential Garbage, Trash, 
Recyclables, Leaves And Storm Debris (“Agreement”) And Authorizing And Directing 
The Mayor And City Manager To Execute And Deliver Said Agreement, Which Is 
Attached Hereto And Marked As Exhibit    (public hearing on January 10, 2022) 

 
 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
 None. 
 
 At 6:36 PM, Mr. Weaver made a motion to adjourn.  The meeting adjourned at 6:37 PM. 
 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor  
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 



Ordinance No. 3076 
Page 1 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 3076 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR 
CANCELLATION OF PRESENT CONTRACT AND SUBSTITUTION OF 
NEW CONTRACT REGARDING THE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL 
SERVICES FOR SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL GARBAGE, TRASH, 
RECYCLABLES, LEAVES AND STORM DEBRIS (“AGREEMENT”) AND 
AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR AND CITY MANAGER 
TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER SAID AGREEMENT, WHICH IS 
ATTACHED HERETO AND MARKED AS EXHIBIT 1. 

 WITNESSETH THIS ORDINANCE NUMBER 3076 APPROVED AND ADOPTED 

by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama on this the 24th day of January, 2022. 

WITNESSETH THESE RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as “City,” and AmWaste, LLC, as 

“Contractor,” wish to cancel and terminate that certain Contract dated August 26, 2020 for the 

collection and disposal services for single-family residential garbage, trash, recyclables, leaves and 

storm debris (“Present Contract”); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as “City,” and Cahaba Solid Waste 

Disposal Authority, as “Authority” or “CSWDA”, contemplate entering into a written Agreement 

(“New Contract”) for said services to be executed and delivered concurrently with the execution 

and delivery of the cancellation of the Present Contract; and 

WHEREAS, AmWaste, LLC will be the service provider (“Contractor”) for the New 

Contract by and between the City and CSWDA; and 

WHEREAS, a copy of the Agreement for Cancellation of Present Contract and 

Substitution of New Contract regarding the collection and disposal services for single-family 

residential garbage, trash, recyclables, leaves and storm debris (“Agreement”) is attached hereto, 

marked as Exhibit 1 and is incorporated verbatim into this Ordinance Number 3076 by reference 

as though set out fully herein.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City 

of Vestavia Hills, Alabama as follows: 

1. The recitals set forth in the premises above are hereby approved, confirmed and

ordained by the enactment of this Ordinance Number 3076. 

2. Exhibit 1, attached hereto, is hereby incorporated verbatim into this Ordinance

Number 3076 by reference as though set out fully herein. 



Ordinance No. 3076 
Page 2 

3. Upon approval, adoption and enactment of this Ordinance Number 3076 the Mayor 

and City Manager are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the Agreement marked 

as Exhibit 1 and any and all other documents and to take whatever action is necessary all in 

accordance with the terms, provisions and conditions of the Agreement attached hereto.  The 

signing of the Agreement shall be done concurrently with the execution and delivery of the “New 

Contract” more particularly described in Ordinance Number 3077. 

4. This ordinance shall become effective upon its approval, adoption, enactment and 

publication by posting as set forth in Title 11-45-8(b), Code of Alabama, 1975. 

5. If any part, section or subdivision of this ordinance shall be held unconstitutional 

or invalid for any reason, such holding shall not be construed to invalidate or impair the remainder 

of this ordinance, which shall continue in full force and effect notwithstanding such holding. 

ORDAINED, APPROVED, ADOPTED, DONE and ORDERED on this the 10th day of 

January, 2022. 

Ashley C. Curry 
Mayor 

ATTESTED BY 

Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 



Ordinance No. 3076 
Page 3 

CERTIFICATION OF CITY CLERK 

STATE OF ALABAMA ) 
JEFFERSON COUNTY ) 

I, Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do hereby certify 
that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of an ordinance duly and legally adopted 
by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 10th day of January, 2022 
while in regular session, and the same appears of record in the minute book of said date of said 
City. 

Witness my hand and seal of office this ______ day of January, 2022. 

_______________________________________ 
 Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk 



EXHIBIT 1 

STATE OF ALABAMA 

JEFFERSON COUNTY 

AGREEMENT FOR CANCELLATION OF PRESENT CONTRACT 

AND SUBSTITUTION OF NEW CONTRACT 

WITNESSETH TIDS AGREEMENT FOR CANCELLATION OF PRESENT 

CONTRACT AND SUBSTITUTION OF NEW CONTRACT ("Agreement") made and 
entered into on this the 10th day of January, 2022 by and between the City of Vestavia Hills, 
Alabama, a municipal corporation, located at 1032 Montgomery Highway, Vestavia Hills, 
Alabama (hereinafter referred to as "City"), and Am Waste, LLC with its principal place of 
business being located at 1400 Porter Road in Sylvan Springs, Alabama 35118 (hereinafter 
referred to as "Contractor"). 

WITNESSETH THESE RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama invited sealed competitive bids for a 
new three (3) year contract beginning October 1, 2020 for the collection and disposal services for 
singlefamily residential garbage, trash, recyclables, leaves and storm debris; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council found and determined that the bid submitted by Am Waste, 
LLC on May 28, 2020 was the lowest and most responsive bid submitted; and 

WHEREAS, on July 13, 2020, the City Council approved and adopted Resolution Number 
5255, accepting the bid submitted by Am Waste, LLC; and 

WHEREAS, on August 24, 2020, the City Council approved and adopted Ordinance 
Number 2946 authorizing and directing that the Mayor and City Manager execute and deliver a 
Contract with Am Waste, LLC; and 

WHEREAS, on August 26, 2020, the City and Contractor executed and delivered a 
Contract for a period of three (3) years beginning October 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2023 
at a price of Twenty-two and 27/100 Dollars ($22.27) per month for single-family residential 
dwellings; and WHEREAS, the Contract provides, among other things, in Section 7b as follows: 

"7. MISCELLANEOUS 

b. WAIVER OF MODIFICATION: Any waiver, alteration or modification
of any of the provisions of this Contract or cancellation or replacement (emphasis 
added) of this Contract shall not be valid unless in writing and signed by the City and 
Contractor. This Contract may be amended at any time by written agreement of the 
parties signatory hereto. No claims for any extra work or materials shall be allowed 
unless covered by written agreement of the parties."; and 

1 













H. BINDING EFFECT: The Contract shall inure to the benefit of, and shall be 
binding upon City and Contractor, and their heirs, successors and assigns. 

I. SEVERABILITY: In the event any provision of this Contract shall be held 
invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or 
render unenforceable any other provision hereof. 

J. SURVIVAL: All representations and warranties of this Contract shall survive
the execution and delivery of this Contract, as shall any covenants for performance thereafter. 

K. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This written Contract contains the entire agreement 
between the City and the Contractor. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the contracting parties, by our duly authorized agents, 
hereto affix our signatures and seals, as of this the 10th day of January, 2022. 

CITY: 

CITY OF VESTA VIA HILLS, ALABAMA 
An Alabama Municipal Corporation 

By: 

By: 

SEAL of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama 
ATTESTED: 

By 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 

Ashley C. Curry 
Mayor 

Jeffrey D. Downes 
City Manager 

7 



STATE OF ALABAMA 

JEFFERSON COUNTY 

NOTARY CERTIFICATE 

I, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said county in said state, hereby certify that 
Ashley C. Curry, whose name as Mayor of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, an Alabama 
municipal corporation, is signed to the foregoing Agreement for Cancellation of Present Contract 
and Substitution of New Contract, and who is known to me, acknowledged before me on this day 
that, being informed of the contents of said instrument, he, as such Mayor and with full authority, 
executed the same voluntarily for and as the act of said City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama. 

Given under my hand and official seal this 10th day of January, 2022. 

My Commission Expires: 

SEAL 

STATE OF ALABAMA 

JEFFERSON COUNTY 

Notary Public 

NOTARY CERTIFICATE 

I, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said county in said state, hereby certify that 
Jeffrey D. Downes, whose name as City Manager of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, an 
Alabama municipal corporation, is signed to the foregoing Agreement for Cancellation of Present 
Contract and Substitution of New Contract, and who is known to me, acknowledged before me on 
this day that, being informed of the contents of said instrument, he, as such City Manager and with 
full authority, executed the same voluntarily for and as the act of said City of Vestavia Hills, 
Alabama. 

Given under my hand and official seal this 10th day of January, 2022. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 

SEAL 

8 

























































Ordinance No. 3077 
Page 1 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 3077 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A NEW CONTRACT REGARDING THE 
COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL SERVICES FOR SINGLE-FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL GARBAGE, TRASH, RECYCLABLES, LEAVES AND 
STORM DEBRIS (“AGREEMENT”) AND AUTHORIZING AND 
DIRECTING THE MAYOR AND CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AND 
DELIVER SAID AGREEMENT, WHICH IS ATTACHED HERETO AND 
MARKED AS EXHIBIT 1. 

 WITNESSETH THIS ORDINANCE NUMBER 3077 APPROVED AND ADOPTED 

by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama on this the 10th day of January, 2022. 

WITNESSETH THESE RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as “City,” and AmWaste, LLC, as 

“Contractor,” have canceled and terminated that certain Contract dated August 26, 2020 for the 

collection and disposal services for single-family residential garbage, trash, recyclables, leaves and 

storm debris (“Present Contract”); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as “City,” and Cahaba Solid Waste 

Disposal Authority, as “Authority” or “CSWDA”, wish to enter into a written Agreement (“New 

Contract”) for said services to be executed and delivered concurrently with the execution and 

delivery of the cancellation of the Contract between the City and AmWaste, LLC; and 

WHEREAS, AmWaste, LLC will be the service provider (“Contractor”) for the New 

Contract by and between the City and CSWDA; and 

WHEREAS, a copy of the Agreement regarding the collection and disposal services for 

single-family residential garbage, trash, recyclables, leaves and storm debris (“Agreement”) by 

and between the City and CSWDA is attached hereto, marked as Exhibit C and is incorporated 

verbatim into this Ordinance Number 3077 by reference as though set out fully herein.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City 

of Vestavia Hills, Alabama as follows: 

1. The recitals set forth in the premises above are hereby approved, confirmed and

ordained by the enactment of this Ordinance Number 3077. 

2. Exhibit C, attached hereto, is hereby incorporated verbatim into this Ordinance

Number 3077 by reference as though set out fully herein. 



Ordinance No. 3077 
Page 2 

3. Upon approval, adoption and enactment of this Ordinance Number 3077 the Mayor

and City Manager are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the Agreement marked 

as Exhibit C and any and all other documents and to take whatever action is necessary all in 

accordance with the terms, provisions and conditions of the Agreement attached hereto.  The 

signing of the Agreement shall be done concurrently with the execution and delivery of the 

cancellation of the Contract dated August 26, 2020 by and between the City and AmWaste, LLC 

more particularly described in Ordinance Number 3076. 

4. This ordinance shall become effective upon its approval, adoption, enactment and

publication by posting as set forth in Title 11-45-8(b), Code of Alabama, 1975. 

5. If any part, section or subdivision of this ordinance shall be held unconstitutional

or invalid for any reason, such holding shall not be construed to invalidate or impair the remainder 

of this ordinance, which shall continue in full force and effect notwithstanding such holding. 

ORDAINED, APPROVED, ADOPTED, DONE and ORDERED on this the 10th day of 

January, 2022. 

Ashley C. Curry 
Mayor 

ATTESTED BY 

Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 



Ordinance No. 3077 
Page 3 

CERTIFICATION OF CITY CLERK 

STATE OF ALABAMA ) 
JEFFERSON COUNTY ) 

I, Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do hereby certify 
that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of an ordinance duly and legally adopted 
by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 10th day of January, 2022 
while in regular session, and the same appears of record in the minute book of said date of said 
City. 

Witness my hand and seal of office this ______ day of January, 2022. 

_______________________________________ 
 Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk 



1 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL CONTRACT 

The CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, (hereinafter referred to as “City”), a municipal 
corporation does hereby enter into a solid waste collection and disposal contract by, between and with the 
CAHABA SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL AUTHORITY (hereinafter referred to as the "Authority" or 
“CSWDA”) a public corporation under and pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 89A of Title 11 of the 
Code of Alabama (1975) (hereinafter referred to as the "Enabling Act") on this the 24th day of January, 
2022. The Parties agree as follows: 

1. Scope and Authorization. The City hereby designates and authorizes the Authority to
administer and/or/ perform the collection and treatment (disposal) of its solid waste and refuse (including 
single-family residential garbage, infectious waste, trash, hazardous waste, recyclables, leaves, and storm 
debris) for the residents of the City and certain municipal-owned buildings and parks within the corporate 
limits of the City. The pricing and service level as discussed herein outlines the current offering of the 
Authority through its preferred provider who has committed to provide the tiered pricing and service levels 
to the Authority for a period of ten (10) years. The Authority extends this offering of services to the City, 
and the City authorizes the Authority to administer at its sole discretion the collection and treatment of all 
solid waste within its corporate city limits. 

2. Term.  This authorization shall be for a period of nine (9) years, eight (8) months 
and seven (7) days, beginning January 25, 2022 ending on September 30, 2031 and shall run concurrently 
with any service provider contracted by the Authority to perform solid waste collection and disposal 
services as described herein.  

3. Tiered Pricing.  The pricing for services is tiered and based upon the number of units
serviced within the City and within the Authority’s jurisdiction. The residential garbage, trash and recycling 
pricing is based on twice weekly containerized collection at a base cost and multiplied by the total number 
of residential units within the City that is subject to annual increases in accordance with the utility CPI-U 
index or an increase of 5% per annum, whichever is less. Base monthly pricing for garbage, trash and 
recycling shall be a combined cost of $22.27 per residential unit, where the first weekly pickup is taken to 
an Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM) approved landfill facility and the second 
weekly pickup includes both garbage and recycling commingled together that is delivered to a facility 
capable of removing and separating out recyclables from garbage. All services are further described in 
paragraphs 4 and 5. If new carts are required to be purchased for administration of service by the Authority, 
the City agrees to pay for such carts “at cost” or $62.30 per cart whichever is less in a lump sum or by rate 
adjustment.  

4. CPI-U INDEX FOR ANNUAL RATE ADJUSTMENT explained. The unit price for
residential collection as provided herein may be increased annually beginning the 2nd year of this 
Agreement, whereby the “Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) as published by the 
United States Bureau of Labor Statistics for June 2021: U.S. city average, Water and sewer and trash 
collection services, garbage and trash collection” reflecting the index for the month of June 2021 shall 
constitute a base Consumer Price Index. If, as of June 2021, or any subsequent June during the term of this 
Contract, this price index shows an increase, the Contractor may request an equitable adjustment in the 
Contract prices based upon the CPI-U in an amount not to exceed five (5%) percent per annum or as 
otherwise mutually agreed. 

5. Service Level. a. Garbage: Twice weekly curbside (and where applicable backdoor)
containerized garbage collection shall occur Monday through Friday, between hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 
p.m., using up to two – 95-gallon receptacles as provided in paragraph 3. b. Recycling:  commingled
collection provided as a second weekly pick-up will be sent to a facility capable of sorting and removing

Exhibit C



2 

recyclables and reducing placement into the landfill up to 1,700 tons annually.  c. Trash (including limbs, 
brush, bulky items:  included in base monthly fee, operating 5-6 days a week with guaranteed service every 
ten (10) days per unit. d. Leaf collection: bagged leaf collection is included in base monthly fee for all units. 
e. Backdoor services: twice (2) weekly backdoor service based on documented need shall be available for
up to 5% of 13,328 total residential units of the City. A separate schedule and/or/ route for backdoor pickup
may be set by the Authority through its preferred provider upon approval of City. For residents who can
place garbage at the curb but desire to receive such rear door collection services may contract directly with
the Authority’s preferred provider. This elective backdoor service shall be available at the sole discretion
of the Authority’s preferred provider and will be billed to resident from the Authority’s preferred provider.
f. Hazardous waste: a hazardous waste collection day shall be priced at $3,000 per event, up to two per
annum. g. Infectious waste: two times per week collection at City Fire Stations and the Municipal Jail shall
be included in the base monthly pricing h. Disaster and Debris Removal:  shall be at City selected locations
at the rate of $22 per cubic yard. i. Municipal buildings and Parks:  services for the pickup of garbage at
all municipal buildings, fire stations and other city facilities, excluding schools, shall be provided two (2)
times per week at no additional cost. A list of all municipal facilities is included as an exhibit to this
document. k.  Dumpsters shall be provided by the Authority as needed. Compactor service shall also be
provided at City facilities as needed, up to five (5) times per week, varying as follows:

(i.) Commercial Front Load Collection by Size and Frequency 

(ii.) Roll-off Collection and Disposal: $317.00 per collection plus $37.50 per ton. 

(iii.) Compactor and Container rental: ranges from $450 to $750 per unit depending on size, 
installation cost for time and materials, and open tops (any size) at $5.00 per day or $120.00 
per month.  

(iv.) Specified Vestavia Hills Condominium and Special Event Service 
Vestavia Villa Condominiums 2-8yd Dumpsters-Twice Weekly Service: $633 per month 
Southbury Condominiums 4-8yd Dumpster-Twice Weekly Service $1,266 per month 
Cabana Condominiums 5-4yd Dumpster- Twice Weekly Service $1,193 per month 

Dumpster/Roll-Off/Containerized garbage pick-up services will be provided for City special 
events including but not limited to: I Love America Day, Wing Ding, and First Responders 
Picnic 

All other additional or desired services as quoted to the Authority by any of its selected providers shall be 
made available to City, upon request.  

6. Billing and Payment:  A detailed billing shall be provided to City within ten (10) days
following the end of each month for services rendered hereunder. The billing shall provide a quantity and 
rate for each type of service provided. The Authority or its preferred provider shall be paid on or before the 
30th day following the end of the month to which the bill relates. Such billing and payment shall be based 
on the rate and number of units serviced. 

Exhibit C



3 

7. Service Days. The Authority or its preferred provider shall provide collection based on a
five (5) day/week service schedule (fifty-two weeks per annum) through two routes (Mon-Thu, Tue-Fri). 
No collection shall occur on the six (6) following holidays: New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Fourth of 
July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day. If a normally scheduled pickup falls on one of the 
above holidays, collections shall be on the following workday.  

8. Quality of Service. The Authority and City agree that the Authority through its preferred
provider will provide exceptional service, including but not limited to: a. Customer Service: The Authority 
or its preferred provider shall maintain a toll-free telephone number to be operational, Monday through 
Friday 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. local time, except for holidays. The preferred provider shall maintain, at its 
cost, a telephone line listed in the name in which it does business. Calls must be answered, and services 
rendered in a courteous and professional manner, during normal business hours by a live (not recorded) 
customer service agent employed by the Authority or its preferred provider. b. Automated System 
Monitoring. The Authority or its preferred provider shall monitor any reporting process or software used 
by the City to provide timely and quality service through the requests from residents and City staff.  The 
City will provide guidance to the Authority or its preferred provider, but the Authority or its preferred 
provider shall be responsible to respond and close out requests in a timely and professional manner. 
Requests shall only be closed out after the matter has been satisfactorily addressed and shall also be closed 
in a timely manner once the matter has been satisfactorily addressed. c. Equipment Availability: The 
Authority shall ensure adequate well-maintained equipment is available to maintain timely service levels.  

9. Penalties. The Authority or its preferred provider shall make every reasonable effort to
provide high quality service and have no unresolved complaints. Because of the costs incurred in 
administering and responding to unresolved complaints and unfulfilled requests by City, the Authority shall 
require the sum of Two Hundred Fifty Dollars ($250.00) for each complaint or request not satisfied by its 
preferred provider within twenty-four (24) hours after receipt of notification thereof by the City, be paid to 
the Authority. If there are more than two (2) complaints at the same residence within the same month, the 
Authority may double the penalty to Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) at the Authority’s discretion, 
notwithstanding the 24-hour time period. When applicable, the Authority’s preferred provider will be 
notified of the imposition of such penalties by the CSWDA or City. Penalties shall apply to garbage, trash, 
recycling and cart delivery. Any penalties imposed may be deducted from any payment(s) due to the 
Contractor by the CSWDA or City. Failure to provide adequate equipment, as specified, will allow the 
CSWDA to assess a $500 (five hundred dollar) per day per truck penalty to be imposed until that Contractor 
can provide evidence that all required equipment is active and functioning properly within the jurisdiction 
of the City.  

10. Default. The Authority completed a request for proposal process to select a preferred
provider or Contractor to assist with its administration of solid waste collection and disposal within its 
jurisdiction and required the following provisions for the selected provider:  (i)  Contractor fails to perform 
the work as described in this contract or neglects or refuses to comply with any of the other provisions of 
this contract, or in the event the Contractor willfully, knowingly, or repeatedly violates any ordinance of 
the CSWDA or any of the laws of the State of Alabama or any rules or regulations of the Health Department, 
now or hereinafter enacted pertaining to the collection, removal or disposal of Garbage, Trash or refuse, 
the CSWDA may give notice to the Contractor at its local office address, and the failure of the Contractor 
to remedy or correct such unsatisfactory condition within three (3) days from the date of mailing of such 
notice shall constitute a default herein. Furthermore:   

a. In the event of the termination of this contract or in the event the CSWDA is required to
initiate litigation to enforce any of its rights under and by virtue of this contract, the
Contractor hereby agrees that if the CSWDA prevails it will reimburse the CSWDA for all

Exhibit C



4 

costs, fees and expenses including reasonable attorney’s fees incurred by the CSWDA in 
any such undertaking.  

b. The termination of this contract shall not relieve the Contractor of the responsibility from
any damages that the CSWDA may incur by reason of such default.

c. In the event that the performance by the Contractor of any of its obligations or undertakings
hereunder shall be interrupted or delayed by an act of God or the common enemy of the
result of war, riot, civil commotion, strike or labor unrest, or sovereign conduct or any other
event beyond its reasonable control, then it shall be excused from such performance for the
duration of such disturbance.

d. Additionally, the Contractor hereby agrees that in the event of such termination,
interruption or delayed service, at the option of the CSWDA member(s), all trucks,
machinery and equipment utilized by the Contractor in the performance of this contract
shall thereupon be delivered to the CSWDA member(s) and may be used by the CSWDA
member(s) for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days without cost or charge from the
date of such termination, interruption or delayed service.

Should the Contractor be in default with the Authority and degradation of service with City occurs to the 
extent the Authority determines termination of services are necessary, this shall also constitute a default of 
this Agreement and the City may terminate this agreement. 

11. Termination. Should the Authority be dissolved pursuant to its Enabling Act, this Contract
shall be terminated without further action. Should the Authority or its preferred provider have a degradation 
of service that is not repairable to an acceptable level after evidence of these default provisions referenced 
herein, the City may terminate this contract with the Authority with a seven (7) days’ notice.  

12. Warranties. The Authority agrees that any warranties for carts or equipment made
available to the Authority from its preferred provider or a manufacturer will also be provided to City. 

13. Change in Units Serviced, Annexations and New Construction.  The City shall provide
annually to Authority any change in units serviced. The City and Authority agree that any contiguous areas 
annexed by City or new construction within the City limits during the term of this Contract shall be included 
within the service area at the same per unit charge as provided herein. Fluctuations in the number of units 
serviced and billed will be adjusted monthly except in an annexation or new construction of five (5) or more 
homes in which case the charges for services related to these specific addresses may be pro-rated based on 
the date on which services actually begin.  

14. Insurance and Bonding. a. Insurance. The Authority or its preferred provider shall
maintain at all times five million ($5,000,000) dollar commercial umbrella insurance coverage per 
occurrence/aggregate and shall provide workers compensation/employer’s liability insurance with a 
minimum of one million ($1,000,000) per accident. The Authority or its preferred provider shall name the 
City as an additional insured. b. Bonding. The Authority or its preferred provider shall maintain a 
performance bond equal to 100% of the contract price for residential units served.  

15. Anti-discrimination and immigration law compliance. The Authority and/or/ its
preferred provider shall ensure that in performing the work furnished by this Contract of furnishing the 
services provided here, shall not discriminate against any person seeking employment with or employed by 
him because of race, creed, color, or national origin. The Authority shall require any preferred provider 
affirm that for the duration this Contract, that they will not violate federal immigration law or knowingly 
employ, hire for employment, or continue to employ an authorized alien within the State of Alabama. 
Furthermore, if that provider is found to be in violation of this provision, that provider shall be deemed in 

Exhibit C



5 

breach of this Contract and shall be responsible for all damages resulting therefrom. During the term of this 
Contract, the Authority’s preferred provider shall participate in the U.S. Department of Homeland 
Security’s E-Verify Program and shall verify every employee that is required to be verified according to 
applicable federal rules and regulations. The Authority agrees to provide sufficient documentation to the 
City to establish that its preferred provider is enrolled in the E-Verify Program and require its preferred 
provider to create and operate a system for assuring immigration law compliance by subcontractors by 
obtaining, prior to their performing any work related to this Contract.  

16. Independent Contractor. It is expressly agreed and understood that the Authority and/or/
its preferred provider is, in all respects, an independent contractor as to the work provided for herein and 
is, in no respect, an agent, servant or employee of the City.  

17. Assignment or Transfer Permitted. The Authority is authorized to administer solid waste
collection and disposal at its discretion, subject to the provisions contained herein and the laws of the State 
of Alabama.  

18. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended by mutual consent of both parties. The
Authority may from time to time engage additional providers to allow for more efficient service, resulting 
in cost savings to the City, and no amendment to this agreement shall be necessary for a rate reduction. The 
Authority shall provide any such reduction in writing.  

19. Severability.  In the event that any provision or portion thereof of any Contract Document
shall be found to be invalid or unenforceable, then such provision or portion thereof shall be reformed in 
accordance with the applicable laws. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision or portion of any 
Contract Document shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision or portion of the 
Contract Documents, pursuant to the laws of the State of Alabama. Any dispute as to the validity of this 
agreement or its provisions herein shall be heard in the Circuit Court of Shelby County, Alabama, prevailing 
party to bear costs.  

20. Entire Contract.  This Agreement constitutes the complete terms between the parties. The
entire response to the Authority’s July 21, 2021 request for proposals to service its jurisdiction by its 
selected and preferred provider is incorporated hereto as if stated fully herein and provides the minimum 
and maximum parameters of service the Authority is currently offering. Should the Authority realize cost 
savings by adding additional providers to service City, those offerings shall be subject to any limitations 
provided herein. 

Signatures on the following page 

Exhibit C



6 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto, having obtained the full consent of their 
governing bodies, have caused this Agreement with the Cahaba Solid Waste Disposal Authority to 
administer solid waste disposal and collection on behalf of the City of Vestavia Hills as provided herein, 
cause to be executed by their duly authorized officers on the day and year written above, as follows: 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA,                 
an Alabama Municipal Corporation 

By: _____________________________________ 
Ashley C. Curry 

 Mayor 

By: _____________________________________ 
Jeffrey D. Downes 

 City Manager 
Attest: 

_______________________________________ 
Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk 

CAHABA SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 
AUTHORITY, a Public Corporation

_______________________________________ 
Allan Rice, its Chairman 

Attest: 

_______________________________________ 
Elenie Counts, Secretary  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SERVICES BY PROVIDER 

Acknowledged by Service Provider: AMWASTE LLC, by _________________________________ 
(print) 

Its _____________________________ (title). This _______ day of ____________________, 20__. 

_________________________________(Signature)  

Exhibit C



RESOLUTION NUMBER 5369 

 A RESOLUTION RE-APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE 
VESTAVIA HILLS DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor has recommended the reappointment of Robert Thompson 

and Mae Coshatt to the Vestavia Hills Design Review Board in an memorandum dated 

January 5, 2022.  A copy of said memorandum is marked as Exhibit A and is attached to 

and incorporated into this Resolution Number 5369 as though written fully therein; and 

WHEREAS, the Council concurs with the Mayor’s recommendation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE MAYOR AND CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Robert Thompson and Mae Coshatt are hereby reappointed to the Vestavia Hills

Design Review Board effective immediately; and

2. Said appointments shall expire on December 31, 2024; and

3. This Resolution Number 5369 shall become effective upon approval and adoption.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this the 10th day of January, 2022.

Ashley C. Curry 
Mayor 

ATTESTED BY: 

Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 



MEMORANDUM  

TO:   Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk 

FROM:   Ashley C. Curry, Mayor 

DATE:   January 5, 2022 

RE:   Reappointments to Design Review Board 

I would like to recommend Robert Thompson and Mae Coshatt be reappointed to the 
Design Review Board.  This would be for a three year term which will be effective 
immediately and expire on December 31, 2024.   

Thank you. 

Exhibit A - Resolution No. 5369



Resolution Number 5371 
Page 1 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 5371 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THAT CERTAIN 
PERSONAL PROPERTY IS NOT NEEDED FOR 
PUBLIC OR MUNICIPAL PURPOSES AND 
DIRECTING THE SALE/DISPOSAL OF SAID 
SURPLUS PROPERTY 

WITNESSETH THESE RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, is the owner of personal property 

detailed in the attached “Exhibit A”; and 

WHEREAS, the City has determined that it would be in the best public interest to 

sell or dispose of said property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to sell or dispose of the above-

referenced surplus personal property; and

2. This Resolution Number 5371 shall become effective immediately upon

adoption and approval.

DONE, ORDERED, APPROVED and ADOPTED on this the 10th day of 

January, 2022. 

Ashley C. Curry 
Mayor  

ATTESTED BY: 

Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 



11/22/21 

To: Rebecca Leavings 

 From: CPT Sean Richardson, Vestavia Hills Police Department 

 CC: COP Danny P. Rary, CPT Johnny Evans, SGT Randall Jones, CPL Rob Wilson 

 Re: Surplus City Property   

Please request that the City Council deem the following property surplus at the next meeting: 

2004 Nissan Frontier – Mileage 171,741 – VIN # 1N6DD26T44C468124 

Please contact me if you need any further information, or have questions or concerns regarding 
this action.  

Very Respectfully, 

Sean E. Richardson 
Captain, VHPD 
Patrol Division 
Ext: 1118 – Cell: (205)470-2409 
srichardson@vhal.org 

Exhibit A - Resolution No. 5371



Resolution Number 5370 
Page 1 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 5370 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE DEDICATION OF THE STREETS IN 
THE ALTADENA PARK SUBDIVISION KNOWN AS ALTADENA PARK 
CIRCLE AND ALTADENA PARK LANE 

 WHEREAS, Collat, Inc., is the developer for Altadena Park Subdivision in Vestavia Hills, 

Alabama.  This dedication consists of the street named “Altadena Park Circle and Altadena Park 

Lane”; such dedication not to include any improvements other than the streets named in this 

Resolution. 

 WHEREAS, the streets were built according to the Vestavia Hills specifications and the 

development company is presenting them to the City of Vestavia Hills for acceptance complete 

with a guarantee against any defects for a period of one (1) year from date of dedication. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, that the City hereby accepts the offer of dedication made 

by Collat, Inc., for Altadena Park Circle and Altadena Park Lane and are hereby named public 

streets. 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 24th day of January, 2022. 

Ashley C. Curry 
Mayor  

ATTESTED BY: 

Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5370



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5370



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5370



Ordinance Number 3079 
Page 1 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 3079 

AN ORDINANCE TO FURTHER AMEND THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE AND THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, ADOPTED SEPTEMBER 16, 1985, 
AND AS LAST AMENDED SO AS TO CHANGE THE CLASS OF 
DISTRICT ZONING OF PROPERTY FROM VESTAVIA HILLS B-
1.2 TO VESTAVIA HILLS B-1 

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, 

as follows:  That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Vestavia Hills, 

Alabama, adopted September 16, 1985, and as last amended so as to change the class of 

district zoning of the following described property from Vestavia Hills B-1.2 (planned 

neighborhood mixed use district) to Vestavia Hills B-1 (neighborhood business district):  

4565 Pine Tree Circle 
Seed Corn LLC and Pine Tree Partners LLC, Owners 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that said B-1 zoning is conditioned upon the 
following: 

1. The following B-1 uses shall be prohibited:  private clubs, day care centers, place
of assembly, public facility, public utility facility, school (commercial), school
(non-profit), school (public), convenience store, garden center/nursery, restaurant
(fast food); and

2. Parking lot light poles shall not exceed 12’ in height; and
3. Any future building must be constructed in a residential type style as approved by

the City’s Design Review Board.

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 24th day of January, 2022.

Ashley C. Curry 
Mayor 

ATTESTED BY: 

Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 



Ordinance Number 3079 
Page 2 

CERTIFICATION: 

I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 3079 is a true and correct 
copy of such 24th day of January, 2022, as same appears in the official records of said City. 

Posted at Vestavia Hills City Hall, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, New Merkle 
House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the ______ day of ______________, 
2022. 

Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 



Ordinance Number 3079 
Page 3 

 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     DECEMBER 9, 2021 
 

 CASE:  P-1221-46 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Vestavia Hills B-1.2 to Vestavia Hills B-1 
 

    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  4565 Pine Tree Circle 
 

 APPLICANT/OWNER: Seed Corn, LLC & Pine Tree Partners, LLC 
 

 GENERAL DISCUSSION: The request rezone property on Pine Tree Cir. for an 
off-site parking lot for Studio 21. The lot would consist of 32 spots. Attached is the 
proposed site plan and restricted B-1 uses. 

 
 CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The request is consistaint with the 

plan for Limited Mixed Use 
 

 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

2.  
City Planner Recommendation:  Staff recommends the following 
conditions:  
A. Approval based on site plan; 
B. The following B-1 uses will be prohibited: Private Clubs, Day Care 

Centers, Place of Assembly, Public Facility, Public Utility Facility, School 
(Commercial), School (Non-Profit), School (Public), Convenience Store, 
Garden Center/Nursery, Restaurant (Fast Food); 

C. Parking Lot Light Poles may not extend greater than 12’. 
  

3. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
4. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

5. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  



 2 

 
MOTION  Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from Vestavia Hills B-1.2 to 
Vestavia Hills B-1 for the property located at 4565 Pine Tree Circle with the following 
conditions: 
 

1. The following B-1 uses will be prohibited: Private Clubs, Day Care Centers, Place of 
Assembly, Public Facility, Public Utility Facility, School (Commercial), School (Non-
Profit), School (Public), Convenience Store, Garden Center/Nursery, Restaurant (Fast 
Food); 

2. Parking Lot Light Poles may not extend greater than 12’; 
3. Any future buildings must be constructed in a residential style. 

 
Second was by Ms. Barnes. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote: 
    
Mr. Sykes – yes   Mr. Romeo– yes    
Mr. Larson – yes   Mr. Barnes – yes 
Ms. Weaver – yes    Mr. Vercher – yes  
Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 







Sh
ee

t #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

C
-0

.0
Ti

tle
 S

he
et

C
-0

.1
C

iv
il 

N
ot

es

C
-1

.0
Si

te
 P

la
n

C
-2

.0
G

ra
di

ng
 &

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Pl

an

C
-3

.0
In

iti
al

 E
ro

si
on

 C
on

tro
l P

la
n

C
-3

.1
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 E

ro
si

on
 C

on
tro

l P
la

n

C
-3

.2
Fi

na
l E

ro
si

on
 C

on
tro

l P
la

n

C
-4

.0
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
et

ai
ls

C
-5

.0
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Pl
an

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

Ti
tle

Sh
ee

t

C
0.

0

SI
TE

SI
TE

Vi
ci

ni
ty

 M
ap

n.
t.s

.

N
O

N
E



R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

C
iv

il
N

ot
es

C
0.

1

Er
os

io
n 

&
 S

ed
im

en
ta

tio
n 

N
ot

es
:

1.
A 

co
py

 o
f t

he
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

er
os

io
n 

an
d 

se
di

m
en

ta
tio

n 
co

nt
ro

l p
la

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
on

 fi
le

 a
t t

he
 jo

b 
si

te
.  

C
op

ie
s 

of
 a

ll 
m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rts

 a
nd

 a
ll 

ac
ci

de
nt

al
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

re
po

rts
, m

us
t a

ls
o 

be
 k

ep
t o

n-
si

te
 a

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r i

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
by

 th
e 

ci
ty

 o
r A

D
EM

 o
ffi

ci
al

 a
t a

ny
 ti

m
e.

2.
Th

e 
pe

rs
on

(s
) p

ro
po

si
ng

 to
 c

on
du

ct
 a

ny
 la

nd
 d

is
tu

rb
in

g 
ac

tiv
ity

, a
n 

ag
en

t, 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

, o
r o

th
er

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
of

 s
uc

h 
pe

rs
on

, m
us

t c
on

ta
ct

 th
e 

lo
ca

l
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n 
at

 le
as

t f
iv

e 
(5

) b
us

in
es

s 
da

ys
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f s

uc
h 

la
nd

 d
is

tu
rb

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
, t

o 
ad

vi
se

 th
e 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f t

he
la

nd
 d

is
tu

rb
in

g 
ac

tiv
ity

.

3.
Th

e 
an

gl
e 

fo
r g

ra
de

d 
sl

op
es

 a
nd

 fi
lls

 s
ha

ll 
be

 n
o 

gr
ea

te
r t

ha
n 

th
e 

an
gl

e 
w

hi
ch

 c
an

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 b
y 

ve
ge

ta
tiv

e 
co

ve
r, 

or
 o

th
er

 a
de

qu
at

e 
er

os
io

n 
co

nt
ro

l d
ev

ic
es

or
 s

tru
ct

ur
es

.  
An

y 
sl

op
e 

or
 fi

ll 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
gr

ad
ed

 s
ha

ll,
 w

ith
in

 th
irt

ee
n 

(1
3)

 d
ay

s 
of

 th
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 s

uc
h 

gr
ad

in
g,

 o
r t

he
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 a
ny

 p
ha

se
 o

f
gr

ad
in

g,
 b

e 
pl

an
te

d 
or

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
ith

 g
ro

un
d 

co
ve

r, 
m

at
er

ia
ls

, d
ev

ic
es

 o
r s

tru
ct

ur
es

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 re
st

ra
in

 e
ro

si
on

.  
Th

e 
BM

P'
s 

sh
al

l r
em

ai
n 

in
 p

la
ce

 in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

BM
P 

Pl
an

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
gr

ad
ed

 s
lo

pe
 o

r f
ill 

is
 s

ta
bi

liz
ed

.

4.
Ad

eq
ua

te
 p

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r t

he
 c

on
ta

in
m

en
t o

f  
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

su
bs

ta
nc

es
 a

nd
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 p
ol

lu
te

 th
e 

M
S4

.
Pe

tro
le

um
 p

ro
du

ct
s,

 lu
br

ic
an

ts
, p

ai
nt

s 
an

d 
al

l o
th

er
 h

az
ar

do
us

 s
ub

st
an

ce
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

st
or

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 S
PC

C
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

.  
Th

es
e 

su
bs

ta
nc

es
 s

ha
ll 

be
st

or
ed

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 a

ll 
st

or
m

 d
ra

in
s,

 d
itc

he
s 

an
d 

gu
tte

rs
 in

 w
at

er
 ti

gh
t c

on
ta

in
er

s.
  D

is
po

sa
l o

f t
he

se
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 s
ha

ll 
be

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 A

D
EM

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

.
C

on
tra

ct
or

s 
sh

al
l p

ro
vi

de
 a

de
qu

at
e 

tra
sh

 c
on

ta
in

er
s,

 o
n 

si
te

, f
or

 d
is

po
sa

l o
f c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
be

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r p

re
ve

nt
in

g 
tra

sh
fro

m
 th

e 
si

te
 to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 th

e 
st

or
m

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sy

st
em

.

5.
Al

l c
on

tro
l m

ea
su

re
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

ch
ec

ke
d,

 a
nd

 re
pa

ire
d 

as
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

, m
on

th
ly

 in
 d

ry
 p

er
io

ds
 a

nd
 w

ith
in

 tw
en

ty
-fo

ur
 (2

4)
 h

ou
rs

 a
fte

r a
ny

 ra
in

fa
ll 

at
 th

e 
si

te
 o

f 0
.7

5
in

ch
es

, w
ith

in
 a

 tw
en

ty
-fo

ur
 (2

4)
 h

ou
r p

er
io

d.
  D

ur
in

g 
pr

ol
on

ge
d 

ra
in

fa
lls

, d
ai

ly
 c

he
ck

in
g 

an
d,

 if
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

, r
ep

ai
rs

 s
ha

ll 
be

 m
ad

e.
  T

he
 p

er
m

itt
ee

 s
ha

ll
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

w
rit

te
n 

re
co

rd
s 

of
 s

uc
h 

ch
ec

ks
 a

nd
 re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 th
os

e 
re

co
rd

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
r h

is
/h

er
 d

es
ig

ne
e 

at
 a

ny
 re

as
on

ab
le

tim
e.

6.
Al

l p
ot

en
tia

lly
 h

az
ar

do
us

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 s

ha
ll 

be
 p

ro
pe

rly
 s

to
re

d 
an

d 
m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
ex

po
se

d 
to

 ra
in

 o
r s

to
ck

pi
le

d.
  A

ll 
co

nt
ai

ne
rs

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
cl

os
ed

 a
nd

 s
to

re
d 

or
 p

la
ce

d
in

 a
 c

ov
er

ed
 a

re
a.

  A
ll 

ex
ce

ss
 o

r w
as

te
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
pr

op
er

ly
 d

is
po

se
d 

of
 a

nd
 tr

as
h 

an
d 

w
as

te
 m

us
t b

e 
di

sp
os

ed
 o

f e
ve

ry
 te

n 
(1

0)
 d

ay
s,

 a
t a

 m
in

im
um

.

7.
Er

os
io

n 
co

nt
ro

l m
ea

su
re

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
as

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
ba

rri
er

 to
 s

ed
im

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

er
os

io
n 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 o
f t

hi
s 

O
rd

in
an

ce
.

8.
Se

di
m

en
t d

ep
os

its
 m

us
t b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
 w

he
n 

th
ey

 re
ac

h 
a 

de
pt

h 
of

 1
5 

in
ch

es
 o

r ½
 th

e 
he

ig
ht

 o
f t

he
 s

ilt
 fe

nc
e 

as
 in

st
al

le
d,

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

de
qu

at
e 

st
or

ag
e 

vo
lu

m
e

fo
r t

he
 n

ex
t r

ai
n 

an
d 

to
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

pr
es

su
re

 o
n 

th
e 

si
lt 

fe
nc

in
g.

9.
Si

lt 
fe

nc
in

g 
fa

br
ic

 th
at

 is
 c

ol
la

ps
ed

, t
or

n,
 d

ec
om

po
si

ng
, o

r b
ec

om
es

 in
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
pl

ac
ed

 p
ro

m
pt

ly
.

10
.T

he
re

 s
ha

ll 
be

 n
o 

di
st

in
ct

ly
 v

is
ib

le
 fl

oa
tin

g 
sc

um
, o

il,
 o

r o
th

er
 m

at
te

r c
on

ta
in

ed
 in

 th
e 

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
.  

Th
e 

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
 to

 a
n 

M
S4

 m
us

t n
ot

ca
us

e 
an

 u
nn

at
ur

al
 c

ol
or

 (e
xc

ep
t d

ye
s 

or
 o

th
er

 s
ub

st
an

ce
s 

di
sc

ha
rg

ed
 to

 a
n 

M
S4

 fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l s
tu

di
es

 a
nd

 w
hi

ch
 d

o 
no

t h
av

e 
a 

ha
rm

fu
l

ef
fe

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
bo

di
es

 o
f w

at
er

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
M

S4
) o

r o
do

r i
n 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

at
er

s.
  T

he
 s

to
rm

 w
at

er
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

 to
 th

e 
M

S4
 m

us
t r

es
ul

t i
n 

no
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 in
co

nc
en

tra
tio

ns
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 to
 b

e 
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

or
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
de

tri
m

en
ta

l t
o 

hu
m

an
s,

 li
ve

st
oc

k,
 w

ild
lif

e,
 p

la
nt

 li
fe

 o
r f

is
h 

an
d 

aq
ua

tic
 li

fe
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

at
er

s.

11
.W

he
n 

th
e 

la
nd

 d
is

tu
rb

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 is

 fi
ni

sh
ed

 a
nd

 s
ta

bl
e 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
or

 o
th

er
 p

er
m

an
en

t c
on

tro
ls

 h
av

e 
be

en
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
on

 a
ll 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 e

xp
os

ed
 s

oi
l, 

th
e

ow
ne

r o
f t

he
 la

nd
 w

he
re

 th
e 

la
nd

 d
is

tu
rb

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 w

as
 c

on
du

ct
ed

, o
r h

is
/h

er
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
ge

nt
, s

ha
ll 

no
tif

y 
th

e 
En

gi
ne

er
 / 

Q
C

IP
 o

f t
he

se
 fa

ct
s 

an
d 

re
qu

es
t a

Fi
na

l I
ns

pe
ct

io
n.

12
.C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
re

fe
r t

o 
th

e 
Al

ab
am

a 
H

an
db

oo
k 

fo
r E

ro
si

on
 C

on
tro

l, 
Se

di
m

en
t C

on
tro

l a
nd

 S
to

rm
w

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t o

n 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Si
te

s 
an

d 
U

rb
an

 A
re

as
(p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
Al

ab
am

a 
So

il 
an

d 
W

at
er

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

) f
or

 d
et

ai
ls

 a
nd

 m
ea

su
re

s 
re

fe
rre

d 
to

 in
 th

is
 p

la
n.

13
.E

ro
si

on
 c

on
tro

l d
ev

is
es

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 p

la
ns

 a
re

 m
in

im
um

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.  

Ad
di

tio
na

l e
ro

si
on

 c
on

tro
l m

ea
su

re
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
se

di
m

en
ts

 fr
om

 le
av

in
g 

th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 s
ha

ll 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

by
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed
 d

ue
 to

 s
ite

 c
on

di
tio

ns
.

14
.E

ro
si

on
 c

on
tro

l d
ev

ic
es

 m
ay

 b
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

ed
 b

y 
ot

he
r m

ea
ns

 th
at

 o
pe

ra
te

 a
t l

ea
st

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

on
es

 li
st

ed
, a

nd
 a

s 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
en

gi
ne

er
.

15
.C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
ra

in
 g

au
ge

 a
nd

 ra
in

 re
co

rd
s 

fo
r t

he
 s

ite
.  

Al
l r

ai
n 

ev
en

ts
 g

re
at

er
 th

an
 3

/4
 in

ch
 in

 a
 2

4 
ho

ur
 p

er
io

d 
sh

al
l b

e 
re

po
rte

d 
in

 w
rit

in
g 

to
 th

e
Q

C
IP

 p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

AD
EM

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
.

Ph
as

ed
 B

M
P 

N
ot

es
:

PH
AS

ED
 C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
AC

TI
VI

TY
 - 

TH
IS

  C
O

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N 

 S
EQ

UE
NC

E 
 IS

  B
AS

ED
  O

N 
 T

HE
  E

NG
IN

EE
R'

S 
 O

PI
NI

O
N 

 A
ND

  N
O

T 
 IN

TE
ND

ED
  T

O
  B

E 
 A

CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
  L

IS
T 

 O
F 

EV
EN

TS
.  

TH
E 

 C
O

NT
RA

CT
O

R 
 S

HO
UL

D 
 U

SE
  H

IS
/H

ER
  D

IS
CR

ET
IO

N 
TO

  D
ET

ER
M

IN
E 

 T
HE

  B
ES

T 
SE

Q
UE

NC
E 

 O
F 

 C
O

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N.

AL
L  

ER
O

SI
O

N 
 A

ND
  S

ED
IM

EN
TA

TI
O

N 
 C

O
NT

RO
L  

M
EA

SU
RE

S 
 M

US
T 

 B
E 

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
 P

RI
O

R 
 T

O
 S

EL
EC

T 
W

O
RK

 IT
EM

S 
O

R 
AT

 T
HE

 P
O

IN
T 

 O
F 

 C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
O

F 
EA

CH
  W

O
RK

  I
TE

M
,  

DE
PE

ND
IN

G 
 O

N 
 T

HE
  N

AT
UR

E 
 O

F 
 T

HE
  I

TE
M

.  
EX

AM
PL

E:
  S

ED
IM

EN
T 

 C
O

NT
RO

L  
PR

IO
R 

 T
O

 G
RA

DI
NG

  A
ND

  I
NL

ET
  P

RO
TE

CT
IO

N
UP

O
N 

CO
M

PL
ET

IO
N 

 O
F 

 IN
LE

T 
 C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N.

PH
AS

E 
1 

- P
RE

-C
O

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N

1.
IN

ST
AL

L S
IL

T 
FE

NC
E 

AS
 S

HO
W

N 
AN

D 
O

TH
ER

 A
RE

AS
 T

O
 P

RE
VE

NT
 S

ED
IM

EN
T 

FR
O

M
 B

EI
NG

 W
AS

HE
D 

O
NT

O
 A

DJ
O

IN
IN

G 
PR

O
PE

RL
Y.

PH
AS

E 
2-

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N,
 S

IT
E 

PR
EP

AR
AT

IO
N 

AN
D 

GR
AD

IN
G

1.
PR

O
TE

CT
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

VE
GE

TA
TI

O
N 

BU
FF

ER
 A

LO
NG

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

BO
UN

DA
RY

.
2.

IN
ST

AL
L S

IL
T 

FE
NC

E 
AS

 S
HO

W
N 

AN
D 

O
TH

ER
 A

RE
AS

 T
O

 P
RE

VE
NT

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
FR

O
M

 B
EI

NG
 W

AS
HE

D 
FR

O
M

 T
HE

 S
IT

E.
3.

IN
ST

AL
L W

AT
TL

E 
CH

EC
K 

DA
M

S 
IN

 D
IT

CH
ES

 &
 C

O
NC

EN
TR

AT
ED

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
W

AY
S 

TO
 P

RE
VE

NT
 S

ED
IM

EN
T 

FR
O

M
 B

EI
NG

 W
AS

HE
D 

DO
W

NS
TR

EA
M

.
4.

IN
ST

AL
L M

S4
 S

TO
RM

W
AT

ER
 R

ET
EN

TI
O

N/
DE

TE
NT

IO
N 

IN
FR

AS
TR

UC
TU

RE
 F

O
R 

AD
EM

 C
O

M
PL

IA
NC

E.
5.

PE
RF

O
RM

 S
IT

E 
PR

EP
AR

AT
IO

N,
 D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N,

 A
ND

 C
LE

AR
 A

ND
 G

RU
B 

TH
E 

SI
TE

.
6.

IN
ST

AL
L U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 A
ND

 U
ND

ER
GR

O
UN

D-
RE

LA
TE

D 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

.
7.

GR
AD

E 
AC

CO
RD

IN
G 

TO
 T

HE
 G

RA
DI

NG
 P

LA
N;

 IN
ST

AL
L F

IL
TE

R 
AT

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
FL

UM
ES

 A
ND

 LE
AV

E 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 D

RA
IN

AG
E 

W
AY

S 
IN

 P
LA

CE
.

8.
CO

NT
RA

CT
O

R 
SH

O
UL

D 
UT

IL
IZ

E 
W

AT
ER

 T
RU

CK
S,

 E
TC

. T
O

 K
EE

P 
M

O
IS

TU
RE

 C
O

NT
EN

T 
O

F 
SU

BG
RA

DE
 A

T 
O

PT
IM

UM
 LE

VE
L T

O
 R

ED
UC

E 
DU

ST
 F

RO
M

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
TR

AF
FI

C 
AN

D 
IM

PR
O

VE
 C

O
M

PA
CT

IO
N 

RE
SU

LT
S.

9.
FI

NI
SH

  G
RA

DI
NG

  T
HE

  S
UB

GR
AD

E.
  K

EE
P 

 W
AT

TL
E 

 F
IL

TE
R 

 A
T 

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
 W

AY
S 

 T
O

  R
ED

UC
E 

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
 F

RO
M

  B
EI

NG
  T

RA
NS

PO
RT

ED
 O

FF
SI

TE
.

CA
LL

  F
O

R 
 "P

RO
O

F 
 R

O
LL

"  
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N 
 W

IT
H 

 P
RO

JE
CT

  E
NG

IN
EE

R 
 &

  C
O

M
PA

CT
IO

N 
 T

ES
TS

.  
AF

TE
R 

 P
AS

SI
NG

  I
NS

PE
CT

IO
N,

 T
HE

N 
 P

LA
CE

AG
GR

EG
AT

E 
 B

AS
E.

PH
AS

E 
3-

 B
UI

LD
IN

G 
FO

UN
DA

TI
O

N,
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
AN

D 
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

1.
BE

GI
N 

FO
UN

DA
TI

O
N 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
AN

D 
O

TH
ER

 B
UI

LD
IN

G 
PR

EP
AR

AT
IO

NS
.

2.
M

AI
NT

AI
N 

AL
L E

RO
SI

O
N 

AN
D 

SE
DI

M
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L M
EA

SU
RE

S,
 S

UC
H 

TH
AT

 T
HE

Y 
AR

E 
PE

RF
O

RM
IN

G 
TH

EI
R 

FU
NC

TI
O

N 
PR

O
PE

RL
Y.

 C
LE

AN
 O

UT
SE

DI
M

EN
T 

BU
IL

D-
UP

 W
HE

N 
FA

CI
LI

TI
ES

 R
EA

CH
 5

0%
 C

AP
AC

IT
Y;

 M
AK

E 
SU

RE
 T

HA
T 

AD
EQ

UA
TE

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
IS

 P
RO

VI
DE

D 
TO

 R
ED

UC
E 

   
RU

NO
FF

 O
NT

O
EX

IS
TI

NG
 R

O
AD

S.
3.

CO
M

PL
ET

E 
TH

E 
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

AG
GR

EG
AT

E 
BA

SE
 T

O
 M

EE
T 

GR
AD

E 
AN

DC
O

M
PA

CT
IO

N 
RE

Q
UI

RE
M

EN
TS

, &
 C

O
M

PA
CT

IO
N 

TE
ST

 A
FT

ER
 P

AS
SI

NG
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N,
 T

HE
N 

ST
AR

T 
AS

PH
AL

T 
PA

VI
NG

.
4.

IN
ST

AL
L S

ID
EW

AL
KS

 A
ND

 R
EL

AT
ED

 S
IT

E 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

.
5.

CO
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

SH
O

UL
D 

BL
O

W
 S

EE
D 

AN
D 

ST
RA

W
 O

N 
AL

L D
IS

TU
RB

ED
 A

RE
AS

 IN
 O

RD
ER

 T
O

 R
ED

UC
E 

ER
O

SI
O

N.
 B

AR
E 

GR
O

UN
D 

AR
EA

S 
SH

O
UL

D 
BE

M
IN

IM
IZ

ED
 D

UR
IN

G 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N.

6.
CO

NT
RA

CT
O

R 
SH

O
UL

D 
BE

 A
W

AR
E 

TH
AT

 E
RO

SI
O

N 
M

AY
 O

CC
UR

 IN
 A

RE
AS

 T
HA

T 
AR

E 
UN

PR
O

TE
CT

ED
 O

N 
TH

E 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N 

SI
TE

. I
F 

TH
E

CO
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

O
BS

ER
VE

S 
SE

DI
M

EN
T 

AC
CU

M
UL

AT
IO

N 
O

R 
ER

O
SI

O
N 

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
O

N 
SI

TE
, T

HE
N 

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

M
US

T 
CO

NS
UL

T 
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

Q
CP

 T
O

DE
TE

RM
IN

E 
TH

E 
NE

CE
SS

AR
Y 

M
EA

SU
RE

S 
TO

 S
TO

P 
SE

DI
M

EN
TA

TI
O

N,
 S

UC
H 

AS
 S

IL
T 

FE
NC

ES
, W

AT
TL

E 
CH

EC
K 

DA
M

S,
 E

TC
. A

ND
 T

HE
N 

TA
KE

 T
HE

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y 
M

EA
SU

RE
S 

TO
 S

TO
P 

TH
E 

ER
O

SI
O

N,
 S

UC
H 

AS
 S

EE
D/

M
UL

CH
, S

O
D,

 E
RO

SI
O

N 
BL

AN
KE

TS
, E

TC
. A

S 
DI

RE
CT

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
Q

CP
.

PH
AS

E 
4 

- P
O

ST
 C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N
1.

SO
LI

D 
SO

D 
W

IL
L B

E 
UT

IL
IZ

ED
 IN

 A
LL

 D
IS

TU
RB

ED
 A

RE
AS

 T
O

 E
XP

ED
IT

E 
VE

GE
TA

TI
VE

 C
O

VE
R 

O
N 

TH
E 

AR
EA

S 
DI

ST
UR

BE
D 

BY
 C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N.
 T

HE
VE

GE
TA

TI
VE

 C
O

VE
R 

W
IL

L P
RE

VE
NT

 LO
NG

 T
ER

M
 E

RO
SI

O
N 

O
F 

TH
E 

SI
TE

.
2.

PE
RM

AN
EN

T 
SE

ED
IN

G 
W

IL
L B

E 
UT

IL
IZ

ED
 IN

 A
NY

 O
TH

ER
 D

IS
TU

RB
ED

 A
RE

AS
 T

HA
T 

DO
 N

O
T 

RE
CE

IV
E 

SO
LI

D 
SO

D.
 T

HE
 P

ER
M

AN
EN

T 
SE

ED
IN

G 
W

IL
L B

E
M

AI
NT

AI
NE

D 
AN

D 
W

IL
L P

RE
VE

NT
 S

O
IL

 E
RO

SI
O

N.
3.

FI
NA

L S
TA

BI
LI

ZA
TI

O
N 

O
F 

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
AR

EA
S 

M
US

T,
 A

T 
A 

M
IN

IM
UM

, B
E 

IN
IT

IA
TE

D 
IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
 W

HE
NE

VE
R 

AN
Y 

CL
EA

RI
NG

, G
RA

DI
NG

, E
XC

AV
AT

IN
G

O
R 

O
TH

ER
  E

AR
TH

 D
IS

TU
RB

IN
G 

AC
TI

VI
TI

ES
 H

AV
E 

PE
RM

AN
EN

TL
Y 

CE
AS

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
PO

RT
IO

N 
O

F 
TH

E 
SI

TE
. T

EM
PO

RA
RY

 .S
TA

BI
LI

ZA
TI

O
N 

O
F 

DI
ST

UR
BE

D
AR

EA
S 

M
US

T 
BE

 IN
IT

IA
TE

D 
IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
 W

HE
NE

VE
R 

W
O

RK
 T

O
W

AR
D 

PR
O

JE
CT

 C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N 
AN

D 
FI

NA
L S

TA
BI

LI
ZA

TI
O

N 
O

F 
AN

Y 
PO

RT
IO

N 
O

F 
TH

E
SI

TE
 H

AS
 T

EM
PO

RA
RI

LY
 C

EA
SE

D 
O

N 
AN

Y 
PO

RT
IO

N 
O

F 
 T

HE
 S

IT
E 

AN
D 

W
IL

L N
O

T 
RE

SU
M

E 
FO

R 
A 

PE
RI

O
D 

EX
CE

ED
IN

G 
TH

IR
TE

EN
 (1

3)
 C

AL
EN

DA
R 

DA
YS

.
4.

RI
PR

AP
- N

O
 S

TE
EP

 D
IS

TU
RB

ED
 S

LO
PE

S 
AR

E 
AN

TI
CI

PA
TE

D 
BU

T 
IF

 U
NE

XP
EC

TE
D 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
IS

SU
ES

 C
RE

AT
E 

ST
EE

PE
R 

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
SL

O
PE

S,
 T

HE
Y

W
IL

L B
E 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

ED
 W

IT
H 

RI
PR

AP
 T

O
 P

RO
TE

CT
 S

O
IL

 O
N 

TH
E 

SL
O

PE
S 

FR
O

M
 E

RO
SI

O
N.

 T
HE

 R
IP

RA
P 

W
IL

L P
RO

VI
DE

 A
 P

ER
M

AN
EN

T,
ER

O
SI

O
N-

RE
SI

ST
AN

T 
GR

O
UN

D 
CO

VE
R 

O
F 

LA
RG

E,
 LO

O
SE

, A
NG

UL
AR

 S
TO

NE
. T

HE
 R

IP
RA

P 
W

IL
L P

RO
TE

CT
 T

HE
 S

O
IL

 F
RO

M
 E

RO
SI

O
N 

DU
E 

TO
CO

NC
EN

TR
AT

ED
 R

UN
O

FF
. I

T 
W

IL
L B

E 
US

ED
 T

O
 S

TA
BI

LI
ZE

 S
LO

PE
S 

TH
AT

 A
RE

 U
NS

TA
BL

E 
DU

E 
TO

 S
EE

PA
GE

. I
T 

IS
 A

LS
O

 U
SE

D 
TO

 S
LO

W
 T

HE
 V

EL
O

CI
TY

 O
F

CO
NC

EN
TR

AT
ED

 R
UN

O
FF

 W
HI

CH
 IN

 T
UR

N 
IN

CR
EA

SE
S 

TH
E 

PO
TE

NT
IA

L F
O

R 
IN

FI
LT

RA
TI

O
N.

5.
ST

O
RM

W
AT

ER
 D

ET
EN

TI
O

N 
BA

SI
N 

M
US

T 
BE

 M
AI

NT
AI

NE
D 

AF
TE

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N 

AN
D 

RE
GU

LA
R 

US
AG

E.
 R

EP
LA

NT
 T

RE
ES

, G
RA

SS
, S

HR
UB

S 
O

R 
VI

NE
S

W
HE

RE
 N

EE
DE

D 
TO

 M
AI

NT
AI

N 
AD

EQ
UA

TE
 C

O
VE

R 
FO

R 
ER

O
SI

O
N 

CO
NT

RO
L M

AI
NT

AI
N 

GR
AS

S 
PL

AN
TI

NG
S 

W
IT

H 
PE

RI
O

DI
C 

AP
PL

IC
AT

IO
NS

 O
F

FE
RT

IL
IZ

ER
 A

ND
 M

O
W

IN
G.

 D
ET

EN
TI

O
N 

PO
ND

S 
W

IL
L B

E 
DE

SI
GN

ED
 T

O
 M

IM
IC

 T
HE

 P
RE

-D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
CO

ND
IT

IO
NS

 O
F 

PE
AK

 D
IS

CH
AR

GE
 R

AT
E 

AN
D

DI
SC

HA
RG

E 
ET

C.
 T

HI
S 

W
IL

L S
LO

W
 D

IS
CH

AR
GE

 T
O

 A
LL

O
W

 S
ET

TL
EM

EN
T,

 O
R 

FI
LT

ER
IN

G,
 O

F 
SE

DI
M

EN
T 

AN
D 

DE
BR

IS
 P

RI
O

R 
TO

 D
IS

CH
AR

GE
 IN

TO
 T

HE
AD

JA
CE

NT
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

GR
AS

S 
DR

AI
NA

GE
 D

IT
CH

.
6.

GR
AS

S 
SW

AL
ES

 M
US

T 
BE

 M
AI

NT
AI

NE
D:

 IN
SP

EC
T 

TH
E 

CH
AN

NE
L F

O
LL

O
W

IN
G 

ST
O

RM
 E

VE
NT

S 
BO

TH
 D

UR
IN

G 
AN

D 
AF

TE
R 

GR
AS

S 
CO

VE
R 

IS
ES

TA
BL

IS
HE

D;
 M

AK
E 

NE
ED

ED
 R

EP
AI

RS
 IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
. A

LS
O

, C
HE

CK
 T

HE
 C

HA
NN

EL
 O

UT
LE

T 
AN

D 
RO

AD
 C

RO
SS

IN
GS

 F
O

R 
BL

O
CK

AG
E,

 P
O

ND
IN

G,
SE

DI
M

EN
T,

 A
ND

 B
AN

K 
IN

ST
AB

IL
IT

Y,
 B

RE
AK

S 
AN

D 
ER

O
DE

D 
AR

EA
S;

 R
EM

O
VE

 A
NY

 B
LO

CK
AG

E,
 A

ND
 M

AK
E 

RE
PA

IR
S 

IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

 T
O

 M
AI

NT
AI

N
DE

SI
GN

 C
RO

SS
 S

EC
TI

O
N 

AN
D 

GR
AD

E.

G
en

er
al

 N
ot

es
:

1.
 

Al
l t

ra
ffi

c 
co

nt
ro

l d
ev

ic
es

 s
ha

ll 
be

 e
re

ct
ed

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
 c

on
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
M

an
ua

l o
n 

U
ni

fo
rm

 T
ra

ffi
c-

C
on

tro
l D

ev
ic

es
 a

nd
 a

ny
 re

vi
si

on
s

th
er

eo
f.

2.
 

Al
l c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ills
, A

la
ba

m
a,

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

, l
at

es
t e

di
tio

n.
3.

 
N

ot
ify

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f V

es
ta

vi
a 

H
ills

, A
la

ba
m

a 
48

 h
ou

rs
 b

ef
or

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

4.
 

U
til

ity
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 m

ay
 v

ar
y.

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 a
ll 

ut
ilit

ie
s 

fie
ld

 lo
ca

te
d 

pr
io

r t
o 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
5.

 
Al

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 s

ha
ll 

be
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 in
 a

 lo
gi

ca
l s

eq
ue

nc
e 

so
 a

s 
to

 m
in

im
iz

e 
th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f e
xp

os
ed

 s
oi

l a
t o

ne
 ti

m
e.

6.
  

An
y 

se
di

m
en

t r
ea

ch
in

g 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 s

ha
ll 

be
 re

m
ov

ed
 b

y 
st

re
et

 c
le

an
in

g,
 n

ot
 b

y 
flu

sh
in

g,
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 e
ac

h 
da

y.
7.

  
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
be

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r o

bt
ai

ni
ng

 a
ll 

re
qu

ire
d 

pe
rm

its
.

8.
 

Jo
b 

sa
fe

ty
 is

 th
e 

so
le

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
.

9.
  

St
on

e 
ba

ck
fil

l s
ha

ll 
be

 u
se

d 
th

e 
fu

ll 
de

pt
h 

of
 tr

en
ch

 u
nd

er
 a

ll 
pa

ve
m

en
t. 

 A
ll 

ut
ilit

ie
s 

un
de

r p
av

em
en

t s
ha

ll 
be

 b
ac

kf
ille

d 
w

ith
 s

to
ne

.
10

.  
St

or
m

 p
ip

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
R

ei
nf

or
ce

d 
C

on
cr

et
e 

Pi
pe

 C
la

ss
 II

I, 
un

le
ss

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

in
di

ca
te

d 
on

 p
la

ns
. A

ll 
AD

S 
Pi

pe
 to

 b
e 

du
al

 w
al

l c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pi

pe
.

11
.  

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

be
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
& 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f e

ro
si

on
 a

nd
 s

ed
im

en
ta

tio
n 

co
nt

ro
ls

 d
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

fo
r p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
of

ad
ja

ce
nt

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
, r

oa
dw

ay
s 

an
d 

w
at

er
w

ay
s.

12
.  

C
on

tra
ct

or
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
er

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

si
te

 fr
ee

 o
f d

ra
in

ag
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s.
13

.  
N

o 
su

bs
ur

fa
ce

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

on
e 

by
 P

re
ss

ne
ll 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g,

 L
LC

.  
A 

ge
ot

ec
hn

ic
al

 e
ng

in
ee

r s
ho

ul
d 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
si

te
 b

ef
or

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 G
ra

di
ng

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r v

er
ify

in
g 

w
ith

 g
eo

te
ch

ni
ca

l e
ng

in
ee

r t
ha

t s
lo

pe
s 

sh
ow

n 
on

 p
la

ns
 a

re
 a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
w

ith
 s

oi
l t

yp
e.

14
.  

Si
te

 is
 lo

ca
te

d 
in

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

flo
od

 h
az

ar
d 

zo
ne

 "X
" a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 F

.I.
R

.M
. P

an
el

 #
01

07
3C

05
86

H
, d

at
ed

  S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

4,
 2

02
1.

15
.  

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

pr
ov

id
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

gs
.

16
.

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

be
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
co

st
 o

f t
he

 re
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

ut
ilit

ie
s 

al
on

g 
th

e 
rig

ht
 o

f w
ay

 a
nd

 o
n 

th
e 

si
te

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
, s

uc
h 

as
, b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

, t
ra

ffi
c 

si
gn

s,
 u

til
ity

 p
ol

es
, g

uy
 w

ire
s,

 e
tc

.
17

.
In

 a
ll 

ar
ea

s 
w

he
re

 n
ew

 c
ur

b 
an

d 
gu

tte
r a

re
 in

st
al

le
d,

 re
m

ov
e 

al
l o

ld
 c

ur
b 

an
d 

gu
tte

r a
nd

 s
aw

 c
ut

 a
 s

tra
ig

ht
 e

dg
e 

al
on

g 
as

ph
al

t.
18

.
Th

e 
ea

rth
w

or
k 

fo
r a

ll 
bu

ild
in

g 
fo

un
da

tio
ns

 a
nd

 s
la

bs
 s

ha
ll 

be
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 p

la
ns

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
.

19
.

C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r r

ep
ai

rs
 o

f d
am

ag
e 

to
 a

ny
 e

xi
st

in
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 d
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n,

 s
uc

h 
as

, b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
, d

ra
in

ag
e,

 
ut

ilit
ie

s,
pa

ve
m

en
t, 

st
rip

in
g,

 c
ur

bs
, e

tc
. R

ep
ai

rs
 s

ha
ll 

be
 e

qu
al

 to
 o

r b
et

te
r t

ha
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s.
20

.
Al

l s
lo

pe
s 

an
d 

di
st

ur
be

d 
ar

ea
s 

no
t c

ov
er

ed
 b

y 
bu

ild
in

g 
or

 p
av

em
en

t s
ha

ll 
be

 g
ra

de
d 

sm
oo

th
 a

nd
 re

ce
iv

e 
4 

in
ch

es
 o

f t
op

so
il.

  C
on

tra
ct

or
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

to
ps

oi
l i

f n
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
on

 s
ite

.  
Th

e 
ar

ea
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

se
ed

ed
, m

ul
ch

ed
, f

er
til

iz
ed

 a
nd

 w
at

er
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 h
ea

rty
 m

ow
ab

le
 s

ta
nd

 o
f g

ra
ss

.  
Sm

al
l

ro
ck

s 
m

us
t b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
.  

An
y 

ar
ea

s 
di

st
ur

be
d 

fo
r a

ny
 re

as
on

 p
rio

r t
o 

fin
al

 a
cc

ep
ta

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ha

ll 
be

 c
or

re
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 a
t n

o
ad

di
tio

na
l c

os
t t

o 
th

e 
ow

ne
r.

21
.

An
y 

fil
l u

se
d 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
el

ev
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
flo

or
 s

la
b 

or
 a

ny
 fi

ll 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 a
s 

ba
ck

fil
l, 

sh
al

l b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

ge
ot

ec
hn

ic
al

 e
ng

in
ee

r. 
 P

rio
r t

o
th

e 
us

e 
of

 a
ny

 g
ra

nu
la

r f
ill,

 la
bo

ra
to

ry
 a

na
ly

si
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 o
n 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
sa

m
pl

es
 o

f t
he

 fi
ll 

m
at

er
ia

l t
o 

de
te

rm
in

e 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
m

at
er

ia
l

is
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

as
 fi

ll.
 C

om
pa

ct
ed

 fi
ll 

sh
al

l b
e 

pl
ac

ed
 in

 la
ye

rs
 o

f n
ot

 m
or

e 
th

an
 e

ig
ht

 in
ch

es
 in

 th
ic

kn
es

s,
 a

t m
oi

st
ur

e 
co

nt
en

ts
 w

ith
in

 th
re

e 
pe

rc
en

t
op

tim
um

, a
nd

 c
om

pa
ct

ed
 to

 m
in

im
um

 d
en

si
ty

 o
f 9

8 
pe

rc
en

t o
f t

he
 m

ax
im

um
 d

ry
 d

en
si

ty
 a

s 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

st
an

da
rd

 p
ro

ct
or

 m
et

ho
d,

 A
ST

M
D

-6
98

.  
Al

l a
re

as
 o

f f
ill 

to
 h

av
e 

co
m

pa
ct

io
n 

te
st

s 
pe

rfo
rm

ed
 b

y 
ge

ot
ec

hn
ic

al
 e

ng
in

ee
r p

rio
r t

o 
co

ns
tru

ct
in

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 s
ai

d 
ar

ea
s.

22
.

Al
l s

po
t e

le
va

tio
ns

 a
re

 to
p 

of
 p

av
em

en
t u

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

no
te

d.
23

.
Al

l s
ys

te
m

 m
an

ho
le

s 
an

d 
pi

pe
s 

to
 b

e 
flu

sh
ed

 c
le

an
 p

rio
r t

o 
tu

rn
in

g 
ov

er
 to

 th
e 

ow
ne

r.
24

.
Al

l p
ip

e 
le

ng
th

s 
(if

 s
ho

w
n)

 li
st

ed
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

ho
riz

on
ta

l d
is

ta
nc

e 
fro

m
 c

en
te

r o
f s

tru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

us
ed

 fo
r d

es
ig

n.
25

.
Th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 is
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
om

pa
rin

g 
th

e 
st

or
m

 s
ew

er
 a

nd
 s

an
ita

ry
 s

ew
er

 c
ha

rts
 w

ith
 th

e 
pr

of
ile

s 
fo

r t
he

 s
to

rm
 s

ew
er

 a
nd

 s
an

ita
ry

 s
ew

er
lin

es
 a

nd
 in

fo
rm

in
g 

th
e 

en
gi

ne
er

 o
f a

ny
 c

on
fli

ct
s 

or
 d

is
cr

ep
an

ci
es

 p
rio

r t
o 

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
26

.
C

on
tra

ct
or

 to
 n

ot
ify

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 u
til

ity
 4

8 
ho

ur
s 

pr
io

r t
o 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
an

y 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
on

 s
er

vi
ce

 li
ne

s 
an

d 
ta

ps
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
m

ai
ns

.  
C

on
tra

ct
or

 is
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r a
ll 

ut
ilit

y 
pe

rm
its

.
27

.
Al

l D
ra

in
 B

as
in

s 
an

d 
gr

at
es

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
ra

te
d 

fo
r r

oa
d 

/ h
ig

hw
ay

 tr
af

fic
.

28
.

Bo
un

da
ry

 a
nd

 to
po

gr
ap

hi
c 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ta
ke

n 
fro

m
 s

ur
ve

y 
by

 o
th

er
s.

  I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
ha

s 
no

t b
ee

n 
fie

ld
 v

er
ifi

ed
 b

y 
Pr

es
sn

el
l E

ng
in

ee
rin

g.
29

.
It 

is
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

to
 v

er
ify

 th
at

 a
ll 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 o

r d
ev

ic
es

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 p

la
ns

 m
ee

t c
ur

re
nt

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 a

re
 p

re
-a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
th

e 
lo

ca
l j

ur
is

di
ct

io
n 

pr
io

r t
o 

in
st

al
la

tio
n.

30
.

Al
l d

ra
in

ag
e 

di
tc

he
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
ce

nt
er

ed
 o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne
s 

un
le

ss
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
sh

ow
n.

31
.

Al
l u

til
iti

es
 s

ha
ll 

be
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
.

32
.

If 
ad

ve
rs

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

on
 s

ite
 a

re
 u

nc
ov

er
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n,

 th
e 

ci
ty

 e
ng

in
ee

r m
ay

 re
qu

ire
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

to
 th

e 
ex

te
nt

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
to

 a
ss

ur
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ity

's
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 m
an

ua
l.

N
O

N
E



PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

℄ 
of 

ex
ist

ing
 ro

ad
wa

y

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

Si
te

Pl
an

C
1.

0

8
5' 

W
ID

E 
SI

DE
W

AL
K 

IN
 R

OW
PE

R 
CI

TY
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

S

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
IN

 T
HI

S 
LO

CA
TI

ON
.

EN
SU

RE
 S

MO
OT

H 
TR

AN
SI

TI
ON

 A
ND

 N
O

PO
ND

IN
G 

OF
 W

AT
ER

.

9'19
'

24
'

19
'

9'

88
8

R4.5
'

R4.5'

R3
'

R3'

5'

PA
RK

IN
G 

SP
AC

E 
MA

RK
IN

G

CR
OS

ST
IE

(T
YP

.)

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
IN

 T
HI

S 
LO

CA
TI

ON
.

EN
SU

RE
 S

MO
OT

H 
TR

AN
SI

TI
ON

 A
ND

 N
O

PO
ND

IN
G 

OF
 W

AT
ER

.

AS
PH

AL
T 

AP
RO

N
(S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L)

GR
AV

EL
PA

RK
IN

G
SU

RF
AC

E

GR
AV

EL
PA

RK
IN

G
SU

RF
AC

E

GR
AV

EL
PA

RK
IN

G
SU

RF
AC

E

CO
NC

RE
TE

 S
ID

EW
AL

K

AS
PH

AL
T 

PA
VI

NG

HA
RD

SC
AP

E 
PE

RI
ME

TE
R 

LIN
E

GR
AV

EL
 P

AR
KI

NG
 S

UR
FA

CE

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED
 IS

LA
ND

CR
OS

ST
IE

R3
'

R3'

R25'

R25'

5'

5'

5'

TI
E 

PR
OP

OS
ED

 A
SP

HA
LT

 P
AV

IN
G 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

AS
PH

AL
T 

PA
VI

NG
 W

IT
H 

SM
OO

TH
 T

RA
NS

IT
IO

N
AN

D 
NO

 P
ON

DI
NG

 O
F 

W
AT

ER
.

CR
OS

ST
IE

(T
YP

.)

CR
OS

ST
IE

(T
YP

.)

CR
OS

ST
IE

(T
YP

.)

10'

W
ID

EN
 R

OA
DW

AY
 T

O 
PR

OV
ID

E 
10

'
W

ID
TH

 F
RO

M 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 C

EN
TE

RL
IN

E

10'

W
ID

EN
 R

OA
DW

AY
 T

O 
PR

OV
ID

E 
10

'
W

ID
TH

 F
RO

M 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 C

EN
TE

RL
IN

E

EX
IS

TI
NG

 D
RI

VE
W

AY
 IN

 T
HI

S 
LO

CA
TI

ON
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

SA
W

CU
T 

AN
D

RE
MO

VE
D 

AS
 N

EE
DE

D 
TO

 IN
ST

AL
L P

RO
PO

SE
D 

SI
DE

W
AL

K.
 P

RO
PO

SE
D

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
SH

AL
L M

AT
CH

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
DR

IV
EW

AY
 G

RA
DE

S 
AN

D 
SH

AL
L

TI
E 

W
IT

H 
SM

OO
TH

 T
RA

NS
IT

IO
N 

AN
D 

NO
 P

ON
DI

NG
 O

F 
W

AT
ER

.

DE
TE

NT
IO

N
PO

ND
AR

EA

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED
 IS

LA
ND

15
'

17
'

8.7
5'

11.18'

11.43'

15
.25

'

DO
UB

LE
 4"

 W
HI

TE
 S

TR
IP

E

(W
ID

TH
 V

AR
IE

S)
(W

ID
TH

 V
AR

IE
S)

40
.5'

40
.75

'

10'

15
.25

'

24
'



PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
7

50
6

50
5

50
6

50
7

50
8

50
7

507

508

509

506

501

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
5

50
6

-1
.02

%

-1
.00

%
-1

.00
%

-2
.80

%

-2
.80

%
-2

.71
%

-2
.00

%
-1

.26
%

-1
.00

%

-8
.08

%
-4

.48
%

-5
.64

%

-4
.18

%

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
5

504

503

502

502

503

503

502

502

503

504

505

501

502

503
501

502

503
504

505

℄ 
of 

ex
ist

ing
 ro

ad
wa

y

500 500 3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

2:1
 max.

50
5.3

3
50

5.5
1

50
5.2

5

50
6.2

9
50

6.5
0

50
6.5

0

50
6.5

0

50
6.1

5
50

5.7
0

50
5.4

9

50
5.5

2

50
5.6

8
50

5.8
7

50
5.8

9
50

6.1
3

50
6.5

0
50

6.1
5

M.
E.

± 
50

7.3
4

M.
E.

± 
50

6.4
2

M.
E.

± 
50

5.4
7

M.
E.

± 
50

4.2
3

50
5.0

7
50

6.5
8

50
6.4

5

50
3.7

5

50
3.7

5

50
3.7

5

50
3.7

5

50
3.7

5

50
0.0

0

50
0.7

3

50
1.9

5

3:1
3:1

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

G
ra

di
ng

 &
D

ra
in

ag
e

Pl
an

C
2.

0

20
 LF

 8"
 Ø

 H
DP

E
@

1.0
0%

 G
ra

de

LE
G

EN
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

R
AD

E
(T

O
P 

O
F 

PA
VE

M
EN

T)

M
E

M
AT

C
H

 E
XI

ST
IN

G

69
9.

50

69
5

65
9

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
IN

 T
HI

S 
LO

CA
TI

ON
.

EN
SU

RE
 S

MO
OT

H 
TR

AN
SI

TI
ON

 A
ND

 N
O

PO
ND

IN
G 

OF
 W

AT
ER

.

M.
E.

±

M.
E.

±

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
IN

 T
HI

S 
LO

CA
TI

ON
.

EN
SU

RE
 S

MO
OT

H 
TR

AN
SI

TI
ON

 A
ND

 N
O

PO
ND

IN
G 

OF
 W

AT
ER

.
63

 LF
 18

" Ø
 C

L-
III

RC
P 

@
2.3

9%
 G

ra
de

SL
OP

E 
PA

VE
D

SA
FE

TY
 H

EA
DW

AL
L

FL
: 5

02
.50

SL
OP

E 
PA

VE
D

SA
FE

TY
 H

EA
DW

AL
L

FL
: 5

04
.00

1% MIN.

1% MIN.

SW
AL

E 
AT

 1%
 M

IN
. G

RA
DE

 T
O 

PR
OV

ID
E 

PO
SI

TI
VE

DR
AI

NA
GE

 A
LO

NG
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

LIN
E 

TO
 C

ON
VE

Y
W

AT
ER

 N
OR

TH
 T

O 
TH

E 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 D

IT
CH

SW
AL

E 
AT

 1%
 M

IN
. G

RA
DE

 T
O 

PR
OV

ID
E 

PO
SI

TI
VE

DR
AI

NA
GE

 A
LO

NG
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

LIN
E 

TO
 C

ON
VE

Y
W

AT
ER

 N
OR

TH
 T

O 
TH

E 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 D

IT
CH

DE
TE

NT
IO

N 
PO

ND
BO

TT
OM

 E
LE

V.
 =

 50
1.5

0

3'

3' 3'

TO
P 

OF
 B

ER
M

TO
P 

OF
 B

ER
M

TO
P 

OF
 B

ER
M



PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

In
iti

al
Er

os
io

n
C

on
tro

l
Pl

an

C
3.

0

SI
LT

 F
EN

CI
NG

SB CE
P

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 E
XI

T 
PA

D

CD
W

W
AT

TL
E 

CH
EC

K 
DA

M

SB
SB

SB

SB

SB SB

CD
W

CE
P



PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
7

50
6

50
5

50
6

50
7

50
8

50
7

507

508

509

506

501
50

2
50

3
50

4
50

5
50

6

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
5

504

503

502

502

503

503

502

502

503

504

505

501

502

503
501

502

503
504

505

500 500

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

Er
os

io
n

C
on

tro
l

Pl
an

C
3.

1

OP

SB
SB

SB

SB

SB SB

CD
W

OP
CD

W

TS
MU

TS
MU

TS
MU

TS
MU

TS
MU

TS
MU

TS
MU

TS
MU

TS
MU

TS
MU

SI
LT

 F
EN

CI
NG

SB TS MU

TE
MP

OR
AR

Y 
SE

ED
IN

G

MU
LC

HI
NG

CE
P

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 E
XI

T 
PA

D

CD
W

W
AT

TL
E 

CH
EC

K 
DA

M

OP
OU

TL
ET

 P
RO

TE
CT

IO
N

CE
P



PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
7

50
6

50
5

50
6

50
7

50
8

50
7

507

508

509

506

501
50

2
50

3
50

4
50

5
50

6

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
5

504

503

502

502

503

503

502

502

503

504

505

501

502

503
501

502

503
504

505

500 500

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

Fi
na

l
Er

os
io

n
C

on
tro

l
Pl

an

C
3.

2

TO
PS

OI
L

TS
G

MU LS

MU
LC

H

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

PS
PE

RM
AN

EN
T 

SE
ED

NO
TE

:
1.

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

CL
EA

NI
NG

AL
L S

ILT
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

DE
TE

NT
IO

N 
PO

ND
 O

NC
E 

AL
L

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
AR

EA
S 

HA
VE

 B
EE

N 
ST

AB
ILI

ZE
D.

2.
SE

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

S 
FO

R 
SP

EC
IF

IC
S 

AN
D 

DE
TA

ILS
.

MU

MUMU

MU

MU

PS
MU

MUMU

MU

PS

PS

PSPS

PS

PS

PS PS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS
LS

LS

TS
G

TS
G

TS
G TS

G

TS
G

TS
G

TS
G

TS
G

TS
G

EC
B

EC
B

ER
OS

IO
N 

CO
NT

RO
L B

LA
NK

ET

OP

OP



R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
D

et
ai

ls

C
4.

0

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 E
XI

T 
PA

D
FR

ON
T 

VI
EW

6"
 M

IN
. T

RE
NC

H

10
' M

AX
 O

.C
.

SI
DE

 V
IE

W

FL
OW

30" MIN. 18" MIN.

30" MIN. 18" MIN.

SP
EC

IA
L N

OT
ES

:
1. 

SI
LT

 F
EN

CE
 F

AB
RI

C 
SH

AL
L B

E 
PE

R 
TA

BL
E 

SB
-1

 F
RO

M 
TH

E
LA

TE
ST

 A
LA

BA
MA

 E
RO

SI
ON

 C
ON

TR
OL

 H
AN

DB
OO

K.
2. 

US
E 

D.
O.

T.
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

W
OV

EN
 W

IR
E 

FE
NC

E.
3. 

US
E 

4' 
MI

N.
 S

TE
EL

 P
OS

TS
 (1

.3 
LB

/F
T 

MI
N.

).

W
OV

EN
 W

IR
E

FE
NC

E 
BA

CK
IN

G

24" MIN.

24" MIN.

ST
EE

L P
OS

TS

GR
OU

ND
 LI

NE

NO
TE

S:
1. 

TH
E 

W
OV

EN
 W

IR
E 

FE
NC

IN
G 

SH
AL

L B
E 

FA
ST

EN
ED

 T
O 

TH
E

UP
ST

RE
AM

 S
ID

E 
OF

 P
OS

TS
 B

Y 
ST

AP
LE

S 
OR

 W
IR

E 
TI

ES
.

2. 
GE

OT
EX

TI
LE

 F
AB

RI
C 

SH
AL

L B
E 

SE
CU

RE
LY

 F
AS

TE
NE

D 
TO

TH
E 

W
OV

EN
 W

IR
E 

FE
NC

IN
G.

ST
EE

L P
OS

T
W

OV
EN

 W
IR

E 
FE

NC
E

GE
OT

EX
TI

LE
 F

AB
RI

C 
(T

YP
E 

A)

GR
OU

ND
 LI

NE

CO
MP

AC
TE

D 
SO

IL

6"
 M

IN
.

6" MIN.

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E 

SC
HE

DU
LE

:
RE

MO
VE

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
DE

PO
SI

TS
 W

HE
N 

TH
EY

 R
EA

CH
 A

 D
EP

TH
 O

F
15

" O
R 

1/2
 T

HE
 H

EI
GH

T 
OF

 T
HE

 F
EN

CE
 A

S 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

TO
PR

OV
ID

E 
AD

EQ
UA

TE
 S

TO
RA

GE
 V

OL
UM

E 
FO

R 
TH

E 
NE

XT
 R

AI
N

AN
D 

TO
 R

ED
UC

E 
PR

ES
SU

RE
 O

N 
TH

E 
FE

NC
E.

 S
HO

UL
D 

TH
E

FA
BR

IC
 O

F 
SI

LT
 F

EN
CE

 C
OL

LA
PS

E,
 T

EA
R,

 D
EC

OM
PO

SE
 O

R
BE

CO
ME

 IN
EF

FE
CT

IV
E,

 R
EP

LA
CE

 IT
 P

RO
MP

TL
Y.

2' 
O.

C.

W
AT

TL
E

W
OO

D 
ST

AK
E

SE
E 

DE
TA

IL 
1

ST
AK

E 
TO

 B
E 

PL
AC

ED
 A

T 
TO

E
OF

 S
LO

PE
, B

OT
H 

SI
DE

S

ST
AK

E 
DE

TA
IL

FL
OW

CH
AN

NE
L B

OT
TO

M

45
°T

O 
60

°

W
OO

D 
ST

AK
E

TO
P 

OF
 B

LA
NK

ET

W
OO

D 
ST

AK
E 

TO
 O

NL
Y

PE
NE

TR
AT

E 
NE

TT
IN

G,
NO

T 
CO

RE
 M

AT
ER

IA
L

W
AT

TL
E

2'  MIN

RE
FE

R 
TO

 A
LD

OT
 S

PE
CI

AL
 D

RA
W

IN
G 

NO
. E

SC
-3

00
FO

R 
RE

CO
MM

EN
DE

D 
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

IN
TE

RV
AL

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
W

AT
TL

ES

NO
TE

S:
1.

AN
Y 

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
AR

EA
 S

HA
LL

, W
IT

HI
N 

FO
UR

TE
EN

 (1
4)

 D
AY

S 
OF

 S
TO

PP
IN

G 
W

OR
K,

 B
E

PL
AN

TE
D 

OR
 O

TE
HR

W
IS

E 
PR

OV
ID

ED
 W

IT
H 

GR
OU

ND
 C

OV
ER

, M
AT

ER
IA

LS
, D

EV
IC

ES
,

AN
D/

OR
 S

TR
UC

TU
RE

S 
SU

FF
IC

IE
NT

 T
O 

RE
ST

RA
IN

 A
LL

 F
OR

MS
 O

F 
ER

OS
IO

N,
 T

O 
TH

E
MA

XI
MU

M 
EX

TE
NT

 P
RA

CT
IC

AB
LE

.
2.

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 T

O 
CO

OR
DI

NA
TE

 P
ER

MA
NE

NT
 S

EE
DI

NG
 W

IT
H 

OW
NE

R.

ST
RA

W
 W

IT
H 

SE
ED

1 1
/2 

- 2
 T

ON
S

(7
0 L

BS
 - 

90
 LB

S)
SP

RE
AD

 B
Y 

HA
ND

 O
R 

MA
CH

IN
E 

TO
 A

TT
AI

N 
75

%
GR

OU
ND

CO
VE

R;
 A

NC
HO

R 
W

HE
N 

SU
BJ

EC
T 

TO
 B

LO
W

IN
G.

ST
RA

W
 A

LO
NE

 (N
O

SE
ED

)
2 1

/2 
- 3

 T
ON

S
(1

15
 LB

S 
- 1

60
 LB

S)
SP

RE
AD

 B
Y 

HA
ND

 O
R 

MA
CH

IN
E;

 A
NC

HO
R 

W
HE

N 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

BL
OW

IN
G.

W
OO

D 
CH

IP
S

5-
6 T

ON
S

(2
25

 LB
S 

- 2
70

 LB
S)

TR
EA

T 
W

IT
H 

12
 LB

S.
 N

IT
RO

GE
N/

TO
N.

BA
RK

35
 C

UB
IC

 Y
AR

DS
(0

.8 
CU

BI
C 

YA
RD

)
CA

N 
AP

PL
Y 

W
IT

H 
MU

LC
H 

BL
OW

ER
.

PI
NE

 S
TR

AW
1-

2 T
ON

S
(4

5 L
BS

 - 
90

 LB
S)

SP
RE

AD
 B

Y 
HA

ND
 O

R 
MA

CH
IN

E;
 W

ILL
 N

OT
 B

LO
W

 LI
KE

ST
RA

W
.

PE
AN

UT
 H

UL
LS

10
-2

0 T
ON

(4
50

 LB
S 

- 9
00

 LB
S)

W
ILL

 W
AS

H 
OF

F 
SL

OP
ES

. T
RE

AT
 W

IT
H 

12
 LB

S.
NI

TR
OG

EN
/T

ON
.

MI
LL

ET
, B

RO
W

NT
OP

, O
R 

GE
RM

AN
40

 LB
S

MA
Y 

1 -
AU

G 
1

AR
P 

1 -
 A

UG
 15

AP
R 

1 -
 A

UG
15

RY
E

3 B
U

SE
PT

 1 
-

NO
V 

15
SE

PT
 15

 - 
NO

V
15

SE
PT

 15
 -

NO
V 

15

RY
EG

RA
SS

30
 LB

S
AU

G 
1 -

SE
PT

 15
SE

PT
 1 

- O
CT

15
SE

PT
 1 

-
OC

T 
15

SO
RG

HU
M 

- S
UD

AN
 H

YB
RI

DS
40

 LB
S

MA
Y 

1 -
AU

G 
1

AP
R 

15
 - 

AU
G 

1
AP

R 
1 -

 A
UG

15

SU
ND

AN
GR

AS
S

40
 LB

S
MA

Y 
1 -

AU
G 

1
AP

R 
15

 - 
AU

G 
1

AP
R 

1 -
 A

UG
15

W
HE

AT
3 B

U
SE

PT
 1 

-
NO

V 
1

SE
PT

 15
 - 

NO
V

15
SE

PT
 15

 -
NO

V 
15

CO
MM

ON
 B

ER
MU

DA
GR

AS
S

10
 LB

S
AP

R 
1 -

JU
LY

 1
MA

R 
15

 - 
JU

LY
15

MA
R 

1 -
JU

LY
 15

CR
IM

SO
N 

CL
OV

ER
10

 LB
S

SE
PT

 1 
-

NO
V 

1
SE

PT
 1 

- N
OV

 1
SE

PT
 1 

-
NO

V 
1

BA
HI

AG
RA

SS
, P

EN
SA

CO
LA

40
 LB

S
--

MA
R 

1 -
 JU

LY
 1

FE
B 

1 -
 N

OV
 1

BE
RM

UD
AG

RA
SS

, C
OM

MO
N

10
 LB

S
AP

R 
1 -

 JU
LY

1
MA

R 
15

 - 
JU

LY
15

MA
R 

1 -
 JU

LY
15

BA
HI

AG
RA

SS
, P

EN
SA

CO
LA

BE
RM

UD
AG

RA
SS

, C
OM

MO
N

30
 LB

S
5 L

BS
--

MA
R 

1 -
 JU

LY
 1

MA
R 

1 -
 JU

LY
15

BE
RN

UD
AG

RA
SS

, H
YB

RI
D

(L
AW

N 
TY

PE
S)

SO
LID

 S
OD

AN
YT

IM
E

AN
YT

IM
E

AN
YT

IM
E

BE
RN

UD
AG

RA
SS

, H
YB

RI
D

(L
AW

N 
TY

PE
S)

SP
RI

GS
1/S

Q 
FT

MA
R 

1 -
 A

UG
1

MA
R 

1 -
 A

UG
 1

FE
B 

15
 -

SE
PT

 1

FE
SC

UE
, T

AL
L

40
 - 

50
 LB

S
SE

PT
 1 

- N
OV

1
SE

PT
 1 

- N
OV

 1
--

SE
RI

CE
A

40
 - 

60
 LB

S
MA

R 
15

 -
JU

LY
 15

MA
R 

1 -
 JU

LY
15

FE
B 

15
 - 

JU
LY

15

SE
RI

CE
A 

& 
CO

MM
ON

BE
RM

UD
AG

RA
SS

40
 - 

60
 LB

S
10

 LB
S

MA
R 

15
 -

JU
LY

 15
MA

R 
1 -

 JU
LY

15
FE

B 
15

 - 
JU

LY
15

SW
IT

CH
GR

AS
S,

 A
LA

MO
4 L

BS
AP

R 
1 -

 JU
N

15
MA

R 
15

 - 
JU

N
15

MA
R 

15
 - 

JU
N

15

PL
S 

ME
AN

S 
PU

RE
 LI

VE
 S

EE
D 

AN
D 

IS
 U

SE
D 

TO
 A

DJ
US

T 
SE

ED
IN

G 
RA

TE
S.

 F
OR

 E
XA

MP
LE

:
TO

 P
LA

NT
 10

 LB
S 

PL
S 

OF
 A

 S
PE

CI
ES

 W
IT

H 
GE

RM
IN

AT
IO

N 
OF

 80
%

 A
ND

 10
%

 IN
ER

T 
MA

TE
RI

AL
 ->

 10
 LB

S 
/ 0

.70
 =

 14
.3

LB
S.

Ch
an

ne
l

Pi
pe

 O
utl

et 
to 

W
ell

-d
efi

ne
d

D Se
cti

on
 A

A

A

Pl
an

A
A

Pl
an

A d

Se
cti

on
 A

A

Pi
pe

 O
utl

et 
to 

Fla
t A

re
a-

No
 W

ell
-d

efi
ne

d C
ha

nn
el

Fil
ter

bla
nk

et

Fil
ter

bla
nk

et
Fil

ter
bla

nk
et

SP
EC

IA
L N

OT
ES

:
1. 

    
  R

IP
 R

AP
 D

IS
CH

AR
GE

 A
PR

ON
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
AT

 A
 Z

ER
O 

SL
OP

E.
2. 

    
  A

 F
ILT

ER
 B

LA
NK

ET
 O

R 
FI

LT
ER

 F
AB

RI
C 

SH
OU

LD
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

BE
TW

EE
N 

TH
E 

RI
PR

AP
AN

D 
SO

IL 
FO

UN
DA

TI
ON

.
3. 

    
  D

EP
TH

 O
F 

AP
RO

N 
SH

AL
L B

E 
NO

 LE
SS

 T
HA

N 
6"

.
4. 

    
  F

OR
 D

ET
ER

MI
NI

NG
 A

PR
ON

 LE
NG

TH
, W

ID
TH

, A
ND

 M
ED

IA
N 

ST
ON

E 
SI

ZE
, R

EF
ER

 T
O 

FI
GU

RE
S 

OP
-2

 A
ND

 O
P-

3 F
RO

M 
TH

E 
LA

TE
ST

 A
LA

BA
MA

 E
RO

SI
ON

 C
ON

TR
OL

 H
AN

DB
OO

K.
5. 

    
  T

HE
 G

RA
DA

TI
ON

 O
F 

RI
PR

AP
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

PE
R 

TA
BL

ES
 O

P-
2 A

ND
 O

P-
3 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

LA
TE

ST
AL

AB
AM

A 
ER

OS
IO

N 
CO

NT
RO

L H
AN

DB
OO

K.

D

La
La

3d

N
O

N
E

NO
TE

:
PR

OV
ID

E 
CO

LO
R 

AD
DI

TI
VE

 P
ER

 C
IT

Y
OF

 V
ES

TA
VI

A 
HI

LL
S 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS



PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
7

50
6

50
5

50
6

50
7

50
8

50
7

507

508

509

506

501

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
5

50
6

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

50
5

504

503

502

502

503

503

502

502

503

504

505

501

502

503
501

502

503
504

505

500 500

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

02
1

Fi
le

:
St

ud
io

 2
1 

R
em

ot
e 

Pa
rk

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

1"
=1

0'

11
/3

/2
02

1

La
nd

sc
ap

e
Pl

an

C
5.

0

C
om

m
on

 N
am

e
Sc

ie
nt

ifi
c 

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
Sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
C

ra
pe

 M
yr

tle
 

La
ge

rs
tro

em
ia

 In
di

ca
11

± 
5'

 h
ei

gh
t

Ja
pa

ne
se

-C
ed

ar
C

ry
pt

om
er

ia
 Y

os
hi

no
5

± 
3-

4'
 H

ei
gh

t
R

ed
 M

ap
le

Ac
er

 R
ub

ru
m

5
2"

 C
al

ip
er

, 1
2'

 h
ei

gh
t

D
w

ar
f B

ur
fo

rd
 H

ol
ly

Ile
x 

co
rn

ut
a 

'D
w

ar
f B

ur
fo

rd
'

60
3'

 O
C

, 1
8"

-2
4"

 h
ei

gh
t

'G
re

en
 G

ia
nt

' A
rb

or
vi

ta
e

Th
uj

a 
'G

re
en

 G
ia

nt
'

18
12

' O
C

, 4
'-5

' h
ei

gh
t

Pe
rm

an
en

tly
 s

od
 a

ll 
di

st
ur

be
d 

ar
ea

s;

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
N

ot
es

:
To

ps
oi

l: 
To

 th
e 

ex
te

nt
 p

ra
ct

ic
ab

le
, t

op
so

il 
m

ov
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

co
ur

se
 o

f
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

es
er

ve
d 

an
d 

st
oc

kp
ile

d 
fo

r r
e-

us
e 

on
 th

e 
si

te
.

Sl
op

e 
Pl

an
tin

gs
: L

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
 o

f a
ll 

cu
ts

 a
nd

 fi
lls

 a
nd

/o
r t

er
ra

ce
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

su
ffi

ci
en

t t
o 

pr
ev

en
t e

ro
si

on
.

Ad
di

tio
na

l L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

: A
ll 

ar
ea

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 n
ot

 o
cc

up
ie

d 
by

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 re

qu
ire

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 s

ha
ll

be
 le

ft 
in

 it
s 

na
tu

ra
l s

ta
te

 o
r l

an
ds

ca
pe

d 
w

ith
 m

ul
ch

, g
ra

ss
 o

r o
th

er
 g

ro
un

dc
ov

er
, s

hr
ub

s 
an

d 
tre

es
 a

s
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
lo

ca
l j

ur
is

di
ct

io
n.

M
ul

ch
: A

ll 
pl

an
tin

g 
ar

ea
s,

 e
xc

ep
t t

ho
se

 w
ith

 tu
rfg

ra
ss

, s
ha

ll 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
w

ith
 a

 la
ye

r o
f m

ul
ch

.

Th
e 

ow
ne

r s
ha

ll 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
 p

rio
r t

o 
pu

rc
ha

se
 a

nd
 p

la
nt

in
gs

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 th

is
 p

la
n.

Sp
ec

ie
s 

of
 tr

ee
s,

 p
la

nt
s 

an
d 

sh
ru

bs
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
is

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
 m

ay
 b

e 
su

bs
tit

ut
ed

 w
ith

 o
th

er
sp

ec
ie

s 
at

 o
w

ne
rs

 re
qu

es
t a

nd
 a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
th

e 
lo

ca
l j

ur
is

di
ct

io
n.

RE
D 

MA
PL

E
(T

YP
IC

AL
)

EV
ER

GR
EE

N 
SC

RE
EN

(G
RE

EN
 G

IA
NT

 A
RB

OR
VI

TA
E)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

DW
AR

F 
BU

RF
OR

D 
HO

LL
Y

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

CR
YP

TO
ME

RI
A 

YO
SH

IN
O

RE
D 

MA
PL

E

DW
AR

F 
BU

RF
OR

D 
HO

LL
Y

SO
DSO

DSO
D

SO
D

SO
D

SO
D

SO
D SO

D

SO
D

SO
D

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

RE
D 

MA
PL

E
(T

YP
IC

AL
)

RE
D 

MA
PL

E
(T

YP
IC

AL
)

RE
D 

MA
PL

E
(T

YP
IC

AL
)

RE
D 

MA
PL

E
(T

YP
IC

AL
)

DW
AR

F 
BU

RF
OR

D 
HO

LL
Y

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

EV
ER

GR
EE

N 
SC

RE
EN

(G
RE

EN
 G

IA
NT

 A
RB

OR
VI

TA
E)

EV
ER

GR
EE

N 
SC

RE
EN

(G
RE

EN
 G

IA
NT

 A
RB

OR
VI

TA
E)

EV
ER

GR
EE

N 
SC

RE
EN

(G
RE

EN
 G

IA
NT

 A
RB

OR
VI

TA
E)

JA
PA

NE
SE

-C
ED

AR

JA
PA

N
ES

E-
C

ED
AR

JA
PA

N
ES

E-
C

ED
AR

JA
PA

N
ES

E-
C

ED
AR

JA
PA

N
ES

E-
C

ED
AR

JA
PA

N
ES

E-
C

ED
AR

DW
AR

F 
BU

RF
OR

D 
HO

LL
Y

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

DW
AR

F 
BU

RF
OR

D 
HO

LL
Y

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

CR
AP

E 
MY

RT
LE

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

11
/1

8/
20

21

11
/1

8/
20

21
 T

re
e 

C
ou

nt
 R

ev
is

io
ns



SI
TE







Resolution Number 5364 
Page 1 

 
.RESOLUTION NUMBER 5364 

 
 A RESOLUTION PROPOSING THE ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN 

TERRITORY TO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF 
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA. 

 
 WHEREAS, there has been a petition filed with the City Clerk of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and herein presented to the City Council of the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, dated October 7, 2021, wherein all owners of certain property contiguous 

to the City Limits of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, ask that their property be annexed 

to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama; and 

 WHEREAS, said Petition has been presented to the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 10th day of January, 2022; and 

 WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, 

and to the citizens thereof to consider annexation of said territory and bringing it within 

the corporate limits of this Municipality; and 

 WHEREAS, said petitioners must comply with Act #604, 1970 Alabama 

Legislature regarding Fire Districts (property owners are to be responsible for fire dues if 

they are within another Fire District at the time of the annexation petition). 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

 1.  That the said Petition shall be published one (1) time in The Birmingham News, 

a newspaper of general circulation in Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama, on the 

12th day of January, 2022. 

 2.  That on the 25th day of April, 2022, in the Vestavia Hills City Hall, a public 

hearing will be held to determine the truths of the matter set forth in said petition and to 

consider any protests or objections filed in writing with the City Clerk prior to such hearing, 

to determine whether it is in the public interest or not that said property be annexed to the 

City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and to consider adoption of an Ordinance annexing the 

territory described in said petition to this Municipality. 

 3.  That this Resolution shall become known and referred to as Resolution Number 

5364 by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and as annexation of the 

following described property by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama: 



Resolution Number 5364 
Page 2 

1718 Vestaview Lane 
John G. Moss III, Owner(s) 

More Particularly Described as Follows: 

Part of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 25, Township 18 South, Range 
3 West, Jefferson County, Alabama, more particularly described as follows: 

Commence at the southeast comer of said 1/4 1/4 section; thence west along 
the south line thereof a distance of 642.02 feet to the point of beginning of 
tract herein described, said point begin in the center of Rogers Road; thence 
continue west along said south line a distance of 100.01 feet; thence at an 
angle to the right of 88 degrees 53 minutes 30 seconds and run north a 
distance of 178.91 feet; thence at an angle to the right of 90 degrees 55 
minutes and run a distance of l00.0 feet; thence at an angle to the right of 
89 degrees 05 minutes and run south a distance of 179.24 feet to the point 
of beginning. Less and except right of way over the south 15 feet. 

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 24th day of January, 2022. 

Ashley C. Curry 
Mayor 

ATTESTED BY: 

Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 



Resolution Number 5364 
Page 3 

 

 



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5364 
1718 Vestaview Lane 



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5364 
1718 Vestaview Lane 



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5364 
1718 Vestaview Lane 



City of Vestavia Hills
Tax Calculator

Homestead Properties

AD VALOREM TAX MILLAGE

Millage Multiplier

0.02055 Ad valorem to City General Fund: 20.55 mills

0.02875 City BOE portion: 28.75 mills

0.0151 District 20 School: 15.1 mills

0.0082 Countywide School: 8.2 mills

0.05205 Ad valorem to Schools (TOTAL): 52.05 mills

ASSESSED VALUE

Citizen Access Portal 

Descriptor
Notes

====>  1718 Vestaview Lane Property Address

====>   $                                                            283,200  Appraised Value of Property TOTAL MARKET VALUE

10% Assessment Homestead Rate

$28,320.00 Assessed Value ASSD. VALUE

 AD VALOREM REVENUE 

Citizen Access Portal 

Descriptor
Notes

$581.98 City portion of ad valorem (Subset of CITY) (20.55 mills rate)

$814.20 BOE portion of ad valorem (Subset of CITY) (28.75 mills rate)

$1,396.18
Total County remits to City for split with 

BOE
CITY

$427.63
SPC DIST1 BOE local rev (County gives 

directly to BOE)
SPC SCHOOL1

(15.1 mills rate)

$232.22 Countywide School Tax to VH SCHOOL (8.2 mills rate)

TOTAL AD VALOREM REVENUE

$581.98 Annexation Revenue to CITY CITY (General Fund portion) (20.55 mills)

$1,474.06 Annexation Revenue to BOE
SCHOOL + SPC SCHOOL1 + 

CITY (BOE portion)
(8.2 mills + 15.1 mills + 28.75 mills)

$2,056.03 TOTAL ANNEXATION REVENUE BENEFIT

Legend
City Revenue
BOE Revenue

Exhibit - Resolution No. 5364 
1718 Vestaview Lane 



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5364 
1718 Vestaview Lane 



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5364 
1718 Vestaview Lane 



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5364 
1718 Vestaview Lane 



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5364 
1718 Vestaview Lane 



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5364 
1718 Vestaview Lane 



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5364 
1718 Vestaview Lane 



Ordinance Number 3050 
Page 1 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 3050 
 
 AN ORDINANCE TO ALTER, REARRANGE, AND EXTEND THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, 
ALABAMA, SO AS TO EMBRACE AND INCLUDE WITHIN THE 
CORPORATE AREA OF SAID CITY ALL TERRITORY NOW 
WITHIN SUCH CORPORATE LIMITS AND ALSO CERTAIN 
OTHER TERRITORY CONTIGUOUS TO SAID CITY. 

 
  WHEREAS, a certain petition signed by John G. Moss III dated October 

7, 2021, that the property therein described be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, 

Alabama, together with a map of said territory showing its relationship to the corporate 

limits of the City, has been filed with the City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills; and 

  WHEREAS, this Council has determined and found that the matters set 

forth and alleged in said petition are true and correct, and that it is in the public interest that 

said territory be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills; 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

  SECTION 1.  That said Council hereby assents to the annexation of said 

territory to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, the corporate limits of the City to be 

extended and rearranged pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 42, Article 2, Code 

of Alabama, 1975 (Sections 11-42-20 through 11-42-23, as amended) so as to embrace and 

include said territory, in addition to the territory already within its present corporate limits.  

The new boundary line does not lie at any point more than half the distance between the 

old city boundary and the corporate boundary of any other municipality.  Said territory is 

described as follows: 

 
1718 Vestaview Lane 

John G. Moss III 
 
More Particularly Described as Follows: 
 

Part of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 25, Township 18 South, Range 
3 West, Jefferson County, Alabama, more particularly described as follows: 
 
Commence at the southeast comer of said 1/4 1/4 section; thence west along 
the south line thereof a distance of 642.02 feet to the point of beginning of 
tract herein described, said point begin in the center of Rogers Road; thence 



Ordinance Number 3050 
Page 2 

continue west along said south line a distance of 100.01 feet; thence at an 
angle to the right of 88 degrees 53 minutes 30 seconds and run north a 
distance of 178.91 feet; thence at an angle to the right of 90 degrees 55 
minutes and run a distance of l00.0 feet; thence at an angle to the right of 
89 degrees 05 minutes and run south a distance of 179.24 feet to the point 
of beginning. Less and except right of way over the south 15 feet. 

SECTION 2.  That the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this Ordinance 

containing an accurate description of said annexed territory with the Probate Judge of 

Jefferson County, Alabama, and also cause a copy of this Ordinance to be published/posted 

in accordance with Alabama law. 

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 24th day of January, 2022. 

Ashley C. Curry 
Mayor 

ATTESTED BY: 

Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 



Ordinance Number 3050 
Page 3 

 

 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 3050 is a true and correct 
copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Vestavia 
Hills on the 10th day of January, 2022, as same appears in the official records of said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, 
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the ______ 
day of ______________, 2022. 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings 
      City Clerk 
 
 



Ordinance Number 3050 
Page 4 

 

 


	2022_0110CC_A
	Proclamation Fire Fighter Cancer Aware
	2021_1220_CC_work session
	2021_1220CC_M
	Ordinance 3076
	Ordinance 3077
	Resolution 5369
	Resolution 5371
	Resolution 5370
	Ordinance 3079



